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NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Kentucky Shakespeare, Inc.
Applicant Requested Amount: $2,000
Appropriation Request Amount: $2,000

Executive Summary of Request

Annual Shakespeare in the Parks tour of Macbeth in Cox's Park. Performance is scheduled for April 6, 2019,
Costs associated with this event will be covered by D7 & D9. This event will be free and open to the public.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? []Yes [W]No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [TYes [m] No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [1Yes [m] No

T have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

p— W W $1,000 2 /119

District # Primary Sponsor Signature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Final Appropriations Amount: _




Applicant/Program:
Kentucky Shakespeare, Inc.

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Council Member Signature and Amount

District 1 .
District 2 k
District 3 ’
District 4 .
District 5 ’
District 6 :
District 7 ’ l ,000 —
District 8 ’
District 9 ’
District 10 .
District 11 ’
District 12 ’
District 13 __ :
District 14 ’
District 15 ’
2)Pezs

Effective May 2015



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Appli—cant Organization Kentucky Shakespeare, Inc.

Program Name and Request Amount Shakespeare in the Parks - Macbeth ﬂ;?‘ oo

Yes/No/NA

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

Is the propased public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

es

FEAIA

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

B
i

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

EE

Is proaf of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3,4, 6, 19, 1 120-H included?

B
7]
L

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

E

Is the entity in good standing with:
b Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
b Louisville Metro Government?
» Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metre Human Relations Commission?

E

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

E

Is the entity’s board member list {with term length/term limits) included?

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

i D
al L

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

D
]

Is the cost estimate(s} from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense} included?

p=

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

BlEEE]

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

[
]
7]

Is the IRS Form W-2 included?

Is the IRS Form 990 included?

Are the evaluation forms {if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do s0)?

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant

2 B

{ Prepared by AL ‘f’f/ UAARA

met the BBB Charity'Rva wBandargs? ]3;,_\ I oy 1
bwe 21U} ! [

Y,




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 1 ~ APPUCANT INFORMATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:

Kentucky Shakespeare, Inc.
fos listed on: hitps/fwww.sos.ky.gov/business/records

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 323 W. Broadway, Suite 401, Louisville, KY 40202

Website: www.kyshakespeare.com

Applicant Contact: Matt Wallace Title: Producing Artistic Director
Phone: 502.574.9900, ex. 12 Email: matt@kyshakespeare.com
Financial Contact: Matt Wallace Title: Producing Artistic Director
Phone: 502.574.9900, ex. 12 Email: matt@kyshakespeare.com

Organization's Representative who attended NDF Training: Matt Wallace

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE {WILL BE) PROVIDED

Program Facility Location(s}: |Carrie Gaulbert Cox Park, 3730 River Rd.

Council District{s): 9and7 | Zip Codefs): 40207

| SECTION 2- PROGRAM RE 05T & SINANCIAL INFORMATION

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: Shakespeare in the Parks MACBETH tour

Total Request: ($) ]2000 [ Total Metro Award {this program} in previous year: {$} [26500

Purpose of Request {check all that apply):
[[] Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
@] Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[T} Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc}

The Following are Required Attachments:

M {RS Exempt Status Determination Letter Signed lease if rent costs are being requested

B Current year projected budget ® IRS Form W9

W Current financial statement Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

B Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H B Annual audit {if required by organization)

M Articles of Incorporation {current & signed) Faith Based Organization Certification Form, If applicable
Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list alf funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation {Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary,

Source: EAF Funding - 3 programs Amount' ($) 21500
Source NDF David James - Central Park | Amount. {$) 10000
Source: NDF Blackwell - PRP Programs | Amount: {$) 2010

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [&] Yes [INo
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [m] Yes [INe

Pagel
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s initials .&ﬁAf




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 3 — AGENCY DETAILS

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

Mission
Grounded in the works of Shakespeare, we enrich our community by presenting accessible, professional theatre
experiences that educate, inspire and entertain people of all ages.

Vision
To use Shakespeare’s universal truths and the power of the arts to transform lives. Shakespeare belongs to everyone.

About Kentucky Shakespeare 1
Founded in 1949, Kentucky Shakespeare currently serves 100,000+ people annually through the Kentucky
Shakespeare Festival in Central Park, education programs in schools, public performances, and community outreach.
As the most comprehensive in-school arts education provider in Kentucky, last season Kentucky Shakespeare toured '
to 83 counties, serving 70,000+ students with interactive educational programming directly tied to academic |
standards, helping impact student achievement. Qur many community programs explore conflict resolution, empathy |
building, and communication, in a range of settings from preschools to senior centers.

exemplary programming, is a multiyear recipient of the National Endowment for the Arts Shakespeare in American
Communities program, and is a past recipient of the Kentucky Governor’s Award in the Arts. Kentucky Shakespeare
has been awarded multiple LEO Weekly Reader’s Choice Awards, Broadway World Louisville Regional Awards, the
2015 Center for Nonprofit Excellence’s Art of Vision Pyramid Award, and the 2017 Louisville Awards in the Arts
Bobby Petrino Family Foundation Arts Impact Award.

Kentucky Shakespeare has been recognized by the Folger Library and the Kentucky Humanities Council for ;
|

Page 2
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Initials wd-



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 4 - BOARD OF DIRECTCRS AND PAID STAFF

—~

Board Member Term End Date
Kerry Wang, Chair - Humana 8/2020
Blake Counsell, Treasurer - Republic Bank 8/2020
Liam Felsen, Secretary - Frost, Brown, Todd 8/2019
Elizabeth Siebert - LG&E 8/2019
Diane Bailey-Boulet, Humana . 8/2019
Merry Cossey Corlett, Community Liaison 8/2020
Rosie Felfle, Kindred 8/2019
Kevin Gibson, Humana 8/2019
Culver Halliday, Stoll, Keenon, Ogden 8/2020
Shannon Harris, UPS 8/2019
Lane Hettich, Neace Lukens 8/2020
David James, Louisville Metro 8/2020
Jeff Koleba, Churchill Downs 872021
Dr. Peter Tanguay, University of Louisville 8/2019
Brooke Zimmerman, White Clay 8/2021

Describe the Board term limit policy:
Three year terms and three-term limit.

BY-LAWS - SECTION 4., Board members shall serve for for three years beginning immediately upon their election

by the Board,and ending on the fiscal year-end following the third anniversary of the date of election. Board members

can be elected to no more than three (3) consecutive terms. After serving three (3) consecutive terms, a Board
member may be re-nominated to the Board after a one year hiatus. During this one year hiatus, at the discretion of

the Board, a Board member may hold the position of Director Emeritus.

Three Highest Paid Staff Names Annual Salary
Matt Wallace, Producing Artistic Director 81,404
Robert Silverthorn, Dir. of Operations and Marketing 58,888
Kyle Ware, Director of Education 41,637

Page 3
Effective May 2016

Applicant’s Initials IMA



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 5 — PROGRAWI/PROJECT MARRATIVE

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,

designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.): |
This is the sixth year of our annual "Shakespeare in the Parks" tour. This year's production is our 90-minute, 6-actor '

production of Shakespeare's classic play MACBETH. Flyer and photos of past attached. Rehearsals begin Feb.
We are touring to several other parks, sponsored by Metro Council Members in their districts through a previous
group NDF application though the office of Distriet 6 Councilman/Council President David James.

This is the same program and new Councilwoman Paula McCraney is interested in having a performance as well, and
Councilman Hollander has agreed to share the cost.

4/6/19 - 6:30 p.m. - Cox Park performance -
Councilwoman Paula McCraney, District 7, Councilman Bill Hollander, District 9 ($1000 each)

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of?unding to sub gfantee(s):

The cost is 52,000 per patk performance which covers the cost of the cast of professional actors, stage manager,
sound/microphone engineer, costuming, director, education director, dramaturg, and partial rehearsal cost.

Kentucky Shakespeare covers the cost of sound system and any permits. We will also again secure alternate rain
spaces in advance in each district so that the performance can happen rain or shine on the performance date.
Kentucky Shakespeare covers booking logistics, the cost of paid advertising on social media, postering

| neighborhoods, and two signs in each park.

Page 4
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Initials _'_Ll\



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: [f this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the prbcéeds ;vill be spent:

Not applicable. This event is not a fundraiser. It's a free, event/program for zll of our community.

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

MThe funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
¥ If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.

The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule previded in the !
grant agreement.

[J Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):
v' Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan
identified in this application.
v Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work
plan identified in this application.

Page 5
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s InitialsL




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program’s

process for coliecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:
This free community arts event will encourage families throughout the city to experience the arts together. As there is
no charge for the event, all community members will have the opportunity to attend and experience this unique
community service and event in their own neighborhood park.

To measure attendance, gage participation and demographics, Kentucky Shakespeare will have a voluntarily survey
for participants/attendees to assess the event, demographics, and their experience.

Engagement in the arts and exposure to the arts have proven to encourage tolerance, safe emotional discharge,
empathy, and improved self-esteem. The event will aid in strengthening family and community bonds, welcoming
them to this positive, communal event in a neighborhood park.

The targeted population is all members of the districts. As the programs are presented free of charge, there is no cost
barrier,

| F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other commanity
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

Kentucky Shakespeare has been working with Louisville Metro Parks and Olmsted Parks to take this historic step and |
branch out into multiple area Parks - a record 29 total parks this spring (including non-Metro/non-NDF f
performances.). Olmsted and Metro Parks help to publicize the events.

Currently sponsored by 19 Louisville Metro Council Members/Districts.

In each neighborhood/district, Kentucky Shakespeare will work with community centers, churches, library branches,
community and neighborhood associations to publicize the event.

Page 6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 6 - PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SUMMARY

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO

GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

Column Column Column
1 2 {1+2)=3
Proposed I\l: 23 i
Program/Project Expenses Metro Funds etre Funds
Funds
A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits 2000 400 2400
B: Rent/Utilities
C: Office Supplies
D: Telephone
E: In-town Travel 100 100
F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8)
G: Professional Service Contracts
H: Program Materials 200 200
I; Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8)
J: Machinery & Equipment
K: Capital Project
L: Other Expenses {See Detailed List on Page 8)
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS 2000 700 2700
(LI 3 26 % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way
Private Contributions (do not include individua! donor names) 700
Fees Collected from Program Participants
Other {please specify)
700

*Total of Cofumn 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”

**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 7
Effective May 2016

Applicant’s Initials ‘MA/*




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events & Column Column Column
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 1 2 (1+2)=3
{circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary) Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds

Total

Page 8
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. {Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Donor*/Type of Contribution Yalue of Contribition Method of Valuation

Total Value of in-Kind

{to match Program Budget Line itemn.
Volunteer Contribution &0ther In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: C-\l’ / \

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [m] YES []

If YES, please explain:

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

_SECT 10N 7 — CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES

his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky's open records [aw.

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4.  Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party {sub-grantee}.

5.  The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6. Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7.  Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal
year end.

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, recelpts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9.  Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period {approval date} must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using

gain.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Gavernment funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4.  The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participata in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councillperson,
| Councilperson’s family, Councliperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

SEC‘II' ION 8 CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES

their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or arganizational conflict of interest, or personal :

By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best of

I certify under the penalty of law the information in this application {including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”) is
| accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. |further certify that | am legally authorized to slgn this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the

appllcatmn ] ?

Slgnature of Legal Sngnatory

]Ea?e;_ 2/13/19

Legal Slgnatory (please print}: ].\_/Iatt Wallace ¢ Title: Pfoducmé Artlstlc D1r

Phone: !502—574-9900 : Extensmn. |12 [ Emanl ’matt@kyshakespeare com

Page 10
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Department of the Treas
m IRS Internal Revenue Servle“?

Eﬁé

014000

P.0. Box 2508 In reply refer to: 0752857510
Cincinnati OH 45201 Nov. 17, 2014 LTR 4168C 0
61-6036654 201312 &7
00021617
BODC: TE

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL INC
323 W BROADWAY STE 401
LOVISVILLE KY 40202-2476

Emplover Identification Number: 61-6036654
Person to Contact: TAX EXEMPT & GOVERNMENT
Toll Free Telephone Number: 1-877-829-5500

Dear Taxpaver:

This is in response to vour Nov. 05, 2014, request for information
regarding vour tax-exempt status.

Our records indicate that vou were recognized as exempt under
section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code in a determination
letter issued in JULY 1965.

Our records also indicate that vou are not a private foundation within
the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code because vou are described in
section(s) 509(a){(1) and 170(b3 (1) CAdY(vi).

Donors may deduct contributions te vou as provided in section 170 of
the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to vou or
for vour use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes
if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2104, and
2522 of the Code.

Please refer to our website www.irs.gov/eo for information regarding
filing requirements. Specifically, section 6033(j) of the Code
provides: that failure to file an annual information return for three
consecutive vears results in revocation of tax-exempt status as of
the filing due date of the third return for organizations required to
file. We will publish a list of organizations whose tax-exempt

status was revoked under section 6033(j) of the Code on our website
beginning in early 2011.



0752857510
Nov. 17, 2014 LTR 4168C o
61-6036654 201312 67

00021618

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL INC
323 W BROADWAY STE 401
LOUVISVILLE KY 40202-2476

If vou have anv questions, please call us at the telephone number
shown in the heading of this letter.

Sincerely vours,
r" .

Kim D. Baileyv
Operations Manager, AM Operations 3




Kentucky Shakespeare - 2018-2019 Budget

INCOME 2018-2019
BUDGET
CONTRIBUTED INCOME
Corporate
Restricted $60,000
Unrestricted $35,000
Total Corporate $95,000
Foundation
Restricted $70,000
Unrestricted $150,000
Total Foundation $220,000
Government
Restricted $70,000
Unrestricted $20,000
Total Government $90,000
Individuals
Barreling/Park $43,000
Board $28,000
Patrons - Restricted $4,000
Patrons - Sustainers $3,300
Patron - Unrestricted $136,000
Total Individuals $214,300
Total Contributed Income $619,300

EARNED INCOME
Production - Summer

Bar $45,000
Concessions $11,000
Merchandise $17.,000
Local Business Sponsorships $6,000
Total Production $79,000
Programs
Touring Programs $320,000
Youth Tuition $51,000
Total Programs $371,000
Production 1 - fall
Tickets $20,000
Bar $4,000
Merchandise $1,600
Production 2 - winter
Tickets $0
Bar $0
Merchandise $0
Total Production - Indoor $25,600
Other Earned Income
Miscellaneous Income $4,000
Rentals $2,000
Special Events $18,000
Other $1,000
Total Other Earned Income $25,000
Total Earned Income $500,600
IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS
Materials and Supplies $10,000
Rent $14,082
Services $12,000
Total In-Kind Contributions $36,082

Discount $18,000



Kentucky Shakespeare - 2018-2019 Budget

TOTAL INCOME

EXPENSE

ADMINISTRATION

Communications - phone, Internet
Conferences & Staff Development
Equipment leases

Marketing -

General

Design

Digital

Miscellaneous

Printing - Collateral Materials
Publications

Total Marketing

Membership and Dues
Miscellaneous
Office Supplies

Water
Supplies

Total Office Supplies
Permits/Licenses

Postage

Professional Fees

Rent

Salaries

Auditor
IT/Computer
Total Professional Fees

Parking
Warehouse
Total Rent

Payroll
Total Salaries

Service Fees and Charges

Bank

Intuit - Payroll

PayPal

Software

Square

Trinity Retirement

Web Hosting

Other

Total Service Fees and Chai

Subscriptions and Publications
Adminstration - Other

Total Administration

DEVELOPMENT
Marketing

Postage

Broadcast - Radio/TV

Digital

Photography

Printing - Collateral Materials
Marketing - Other

Total Marketing

Special Event

$1,137,982

$3,000
$1,500
$2,000

$0
$600
$350
$750
$500
$2,200
$600
$800

$300
$2,000
$2,300
$500
$1,000

$8,690
$300
$8,990

$9,500
$10,000
$19,500

$275,000
$275,000

$150
$1,300
$1,800
$1,000
$3,800
$1,020
$1,200
$400
$10,670
$100
$1,000
$329,160

$1,200
$500
$500
$700
$200
$3,100
$1,000



Kentucky Shakespeare - 2018-2019 Budget

Catering and Reception
Event Rentals

Labor

Total Special Event

Development - Other
Subscriptions and Publications

Total Development

EDUCATION

Administration

Housing
Postage
Supplies
Administration - Other
Total Administration

Conferences/Staff Development

Labor

Marketing

Camp Instructor
Choreographer

Crew

Designer

Dramaturg

Educator - Contractor
Educator - Salaried
Total Labor

Digital

Printing - Collateral Materials
Publications

Marketing - Other

Total Marketing

Production Materials

Refund
Rentals

Costumes

Properties

Set

Sound

Total Production Materials

Touring Expense

Total Education

Fuel and Maintenance
Lodging

Meal Allowance

Van Rental - spring tour
Touring Expense - Other
Total Touring Expense

FACILITY IMPROVEMENTS

Benches
Trailer
Truss
Vehicle

Total Facility Improvements

INSURANCES

Insurance D&Q

$10,000
$500
$3,500
$14,000
$3,000
$150
$21,250

$0
$2,500
$1,000
$300
$3,800
$2,000

$22,500
$200
$5,000
$2,000
$600
$58,000
$59,000
$147,300

$3,500
$1,800
$805
$250
$6,355

$1,500
$1,500
$1,000
$250
$4,250
$700
$300

$7,000
$5,800
$3,000
$4,100
$1,000
$20,900
$185,605

$4,000
$26,000
$0
$24,000
$54,000

$3,764



Kentucky Shakespeare - 2018-2019 Budget

Employee Health $25,000
General Liability $17,000
Insurance - Workers Comp $11,000
Total Insurances $56,764

OTHER TYPES OF EXPENSES

Sales and Use Tax $5,000

Longterm Liabilities $30,000
Total Other Types of Expenses $35,000
PAYROLL EXPENSE

401K Match $1,800

FICA/payroll expenses $28,000
Total Payroll Expense $29,800

PRODUCTION 1 - FALL
Front of House Expense

Bar $1,800
Merchandise $1,200
Permits and Licenses $700
Security $1,800
Other $200
Total Front of House Expen: $5,700
Labor
Actors $8,300
Crew $1,390
Designers $900
FOH/Other $100
Total Labor $10,690
Production 1 Marketing $3,575
Production 1 Materials
Costumes $500
Lighting $200
Properties $100
Set - $100
Sound 30
Production Materials - other $1,000
Total Production 1 Materials $1,900
Space Rental $0
Production 1 - Fall - Other $500
Total Production 1 - Fall $22,365
PRODUCTION 2 - WINTER
Total Production 2 - Winter $0
PRODUCTION - SUMMER
Administration $250
Equipment Rental $11,000
Front of House Expense
Bar $13,000
Merchandise $9,800
Permits and Licenses $1,400
Security $8,800
FOH Expense - Other $11,000
Total Front of House Expen: $44,000
Fuel and Maintenance $400
Housing $4,000

Labor



Kentucky Shakespeare - 2018-2019 Budget

Actors
Choreographers
Crew
Designers
Dramaturg
Front of House
Interns
Total Labor
Marketing
Broadcast - Radio/TV
Digital
Photography/Video
Postage
Printing - Collateral Materials
Publications
Total Marketing
Production Materials
Costumes
Lighting
Production Management
Properties
Set
Sound
Stage Management
Production Materials - other
Total Production Materials
Production - Other
Total Production - Summer

IN-KIND EXPENSE
Materials and Supplies
Rent

Services
Total In-Kind Contributions

Total Expense
Net Income

$79,000
$3,000
$59,000
$17,000
$2,100
$16,500
$16,500
$193,100

$19,000
$1,000
$1,500
$2,000
$3,000
$8,000
$34,500

$11,000
$8,000
$1,000
$2,000
$9,000
$10,000
$500
$400
$41,900
$500
$329,650

$15,000
$14,082

$5,000
$34,082

$1,097,676
$40,306



Z:51 PM Kentucky Shakespeare

0211219 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2019
Aug 31,19
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 Republic Bank - Checking 56,395.06
1010 Republic Bank - Savings 5,000.26
Total Chacking/Savings 61,395.32
Accounts Recelvable
1100 Accounts Recelvable 228,583.35
Total Accounts Receivable 228,583.36
Other Current Assets
1200 Undeposited Funds 1,336.62
Total Other Current Assets 1,336.92
Tota! Current Assets 291,315.59
Fixed Assets
1300 Furniture and Equipment
1305 Property & Equipment 5342479
1310 KSF Equipment 128,313.12
1311 Vehichles 37.471.50
1312 Accum Deprec Vehichies -38,487.61
1313 Lighting & Sound Equipment 80,972.00
1320 Accum Deprec Equipment -166,972.80
1321 Accum Deprec Furn/Fix ~1,284.16
1330 Leasehold Improvements 521,717.10
1340 Accum Deproc Leasoholds -322,258.81
1350 Furniture & Fixtures 2,280.27
1300 Furniture and Equipment - Other -860.00
Total 1300 Fumiture and Equipment o __294,31 5.80
Total Fixad Assetls 204,315.60
-TOTAL ASSETS §05,631.19
LIABILITIES & EQUITY T
Liabllitles
Current Liabllitles
Accounts Payabls
2000 Accounts Payable 40,090.81
Total Accounts Payabls 40,080.91
Credit Cards
2010 Credit Card Chargas
2011 Chase 13,590.19
Total 2010 Credit Card Charges 13,680.19
Totat Credit Cards 13,580.19
Other Current Liabilities
2100 Other Current Liabllities
2110 Cash Banks -200.00
2120 Sales&Usoe Tax Payable §76.50
Total 2100 Other Current Lfabilitles 476.50
2200 Payroll Liabllities
2210 Federal Withholding ~ 941 -0.04
2220 State Withholding - K1 1,892.96
2230 Local Witholding - W1 1,984.73
2240 Direct Deposit Liabilitles 9,605.53
2250 Medicare
2261 Employee -7,016.61
2250 Medicara - Other 65.25
Total 2250 Medicare -6,851.36

Page 1



2:51 PM Kentucky Shakespeare

021219 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2019
Aug 31,19
2260 Social Security
2281 Employes -28,836.78
2260 Soclal Security - Other 279.00
Total 2260 Soclal Security -29,657.78
Total 2200 Payroll Liabiiities -23,125.96
2270 Employese 403 Retire Plan
2271 4038 Company Match 456.45
2272 403B Employee Canirlbution -217.05
2270 Employee 403B Retlre Plan - Other -1,478.27
Total 2270 Employee 403B Retire Plan -1,236.87
Totat Othar Currant Liabilitles -23,886.33
Total Current Llabilities 29,794.77
Long Term Liabilitles
2300 Long Term Liabilities
2310 Prlor Years - Faderal 91,428.26
2320 Prior Years - Unamployment 9,176.38
Total 2300 Long Term Liabllities 100,6804.84
Total Long Term Llabilities 100,504.64
Total Liabilities 130,399.41
Equity
2340 Opening Balance Equity 232,723.11
2370 Unrestricted Net Assets 78,115.53
Net Income 144,393.14
Total Equlty 455,231.78
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 585,831.19

Page 2



o Department of the Treasury Notice  —  ¢pitia
Internal Revenue Service Tax period Thugust 31,2008

Ogden UT 84201 Nolicedate M4 2019
Employer ID number  61-6036654
Tocomtactus  Fhons §77-820.5500
e e e e FAXBIT-POZ 236D
166123,125338,386014,32432 1 AB 0.412 370 Page 1 of 1 '
LU CITE TR G B PR T E B [ R A
KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL |MC
_ 323 W BROADWAY STE 401
%—ﬁ LOUISVILLE KY 40202-2476
166123

important information about your August 31, 2018 Form 990

We approved your Form 8868, Application for Extension of Time To
File an Exempt Organization Return

We approved the Form 8868 for your What you need to do
August 31, 2018 Form 990

Your new due date s uly 15, 2019. File your August 31, 2018 Form 990 by July 15, 2018, We encaurage you 1o use

electronic filing—the fastest and easiest way to file.

Visit waww.irs.gow/charities to Jearn about approved e-File providers, what types of
returns can be filed electronically, and whether you are required to file electronically.

Additional information » Visit www.irs.qov/cp2 | 1a
* For tax forms, instructions, and publications, visit www.irs.gov/farms-pubs or call
800-TAX-FORM {BOG-829-3676).
& Keep this notice for your records.

I you need assistance, please don't hesitate to contact us.



*% PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **
. 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
arm

Under section 80t(c}), £27, or 4947(a){1} of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

Deperiment of the Treasury, > Domtenhr-nmlwwﬂwnumbmmmunmnasum-yhemademnc.
Intamal Revenus Service Information about Fo: 0 ang

A For the 2016 calendar year, or tax year beginning  SEEF 2016 .

B gumu C Name of organization D Employer identification number

[1&5e* | KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.
[_Jd%hes | Doing business s 61-6036654

[ _Treken Number and street (or P.0. box It mafl Is not delivered to strest address) Roomysullz | £ Telephane number
l:lgﬂ,..,?,'n’,_ 323 W. BROADWAY 401 (502) 5719900 -
ata ’ .

Chy or town, state or provinee, wuntry,anlePorfmeignpostalcode | @ Gross racaipte §
Dmm LOUI SVILLE . KY 4 020 H{a) lathla a group redy "
[ J4ze%* [ Name and address of princlpal officerMATT WALLACE atelR

pmine 1323 W. BROADWAY, SUITE 401, LOUISVILLE, KY
I Tax-axempt status: L& 501c)(8) | ] 601(c { y < (Insert no.) L Tesarai or ] 527
J_Website: p- KYSHAKESP%ARE COM ‘ '
&_Form of organization: L] Carporation | Trust_|_J Assocafiun L Totmerb .
Partd] Summary
1 BnaﬂyaeambemeorganrzaﬂonamMonurmostslgmﬁamaoﬁwﬂes PRED
THEATRE EXPERIENCES THAT EDUCATE, INSPIRE, 5D,
Checkthis box B> L ifthe organization discontinued its operatione or disposed o V’ of it net a3eets.
Number of vating members of the goveming body (Part VI, ine 1a) B i 2 S

Nurber of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) .....
Total number of individuals empieyed In calendar year 2016 (Part V, line2a) o . T
Totat number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . .

7. Totalunrlsted busness reverus flom Part VI, coumm (5 s 15 e
b Nst unralated business taxable ncome from Farm 980T, line 34 #~2

TN

| Activitles &

8 Contributions and grants (Part VIlL fire th) e,
@ Program servica revenue (Part VIl lins 2¢) ... .
10 Investment ingome (Part VIIl, column (), lines 3, 4, agkd

11 Other revenus (Part VIlL, oclumn (), ines 6, 6d, 8¢

12 _Total revenue - add fines 8 through 11 (must egfus

13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, og)

14 Banefits paid to or for membars (F'art Dforty ! TR

g 18 Salaries, other compensation, empigiree i

Revenue

168a Professional fundraising fees (Part
b Total fundrelsing expensas (PEHA

87T 721, 1,030 585"
<I§'§§-§I> <§U,§§io>
Bulnnlng:ofcummvw End of Yeur
F L Zuj 'Isju

{0 ' :
slgn ’ mf Tafle
Hore MATT WALLACE
Type Or print nama ard T _

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature _ ok ] PTIN )
Pald CHRISTINE N KOENIG 01022180
Preparsr | Firm's name DEMING MALONE LIVESAY & OSTROFF PSC Firm's EIN p».
Usa Only | Firm's address ), SHELBYVILLE RD STE 1100

' LOUISVILLE, KY 40222-5187 . . Pions 0. ( 502 ) 426-9660

May tha IRS discuss this retum with the praparer shown above? (sse Instrictions) iXlves | Ino
Form 880 {2016)

832001 11-11-16  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, =se the separate Ins:ruchons



61-6036654  Page2

Check if Schedule O contalns a responge ar nate to any line In this Partlll ... ...

1 Briefly descrlbemeorganmon's mission:
GROUNDED IN THE WORKS OF SHAKESPEARE, WE ENRICE OUR COMMUNITY BY

PRESENTING ACCESSIBLE PROFESS1ONAL THEATRE EXPERIENCES THAT ED
INSPIRE ERTAIN PECPLE OF ALL Al

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
. Cves [XIno

prior Form 800 or 880627 ..., e e s eenene
If "Yaa," desctibe these new aemloss nn schadule O

Did ths organization ceaas conducting, or make significant changes n how [t conducts, any program services? ... . [Cves [E] No
If "Yes," desoribe these changes on Schaduls 0.

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of Its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 601{(c){3) and 501(c}{4) organizetions are required to report the amaunt of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and

rovenue, if any, fmeaehgmmmsewhe%m .
48 (Code . )[ewmencess *  inckuding grants of $ } (Rovernre § 142, ggy
EARE, ﬁ A SEASON OF WILLIAM SHAKESPEARE

]
KENTUCKY SHAKE INC. PRODUCES
PLAYS EACH SIMMER EACH RODUCTION IS PERFORMED BY PROFESSIONAL ACTORS

AND IS EE 70 THE PUBL

4b .(.md'r. ' ) (Expanses s : 335, 8171, Includivg grante of § {rvorwe§_ 342, 891. )
THE ORGANIZATION OPERATES AN EDUCATIONAL OUTREACH B Roemm THAT 18
D T HOUT THE KENTUCKI .
4c  (Coder ) & $ Including granta of § ) (Ravenus § )
4d  Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.) o '
(Expenaes § Including grants. of - ) fevena )
ram service sxpenses ,150.,
Form 920 (z0i8)
832002 11-13-18 2
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RENTUCRY SHAKESPEARE, INC, 61-6036654 page3
No

-
]

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)3) or 4847(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
ff “Yes,” complete Schedule A
2 s the organization required to oomplete Sdieduta B Scheduie of Oontﬂbutom .
3 Did the organization engage in direct or Indirect political campaign activitles on behalf of or ln opposltlon ta candidates for
public ofiice? if *Yes," complste Schedule G, Partf X
4 Section 501{c){3) organizations. Did the organlzatlon engage In lobhying actlvlﬂes or havs a section 501 (h) alectlon fn ei’fect
during the tax year? if “Yes,” compleie Schedule C, Partll - z
& e the organizaticn a section S01{c){4), 501(cK5), or 501 (c)(ﬁ) organlzatbn that raoaivea memberahip duee, assessmarm.
similar amounts as defined in fisvenue Procedure 88-197 i "Ves,* compiste Scheduls G, Part i » X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any simiiar funds or accounts for which dcnnrs have the rfght to x
-]
X
X

bl 4

provide advice on the distribution or investment of amountsa In such funds or accounts? i *Yas, " complate Schedule D, Part |
7 Did the organization recelve or hold a conservation eesement, including eassments to preserva open space,
the environment, historic land arees, or historle structurea? /f "Yes, " complsta Schadufe D, Partll
8 Did the organization maintaln colactiona of works of art, historical treasuras, or other similar asseta? ff 'Yag," canplata
Schedile D, Partitt | . .
9 Dld the crganization report an amount ln Fart x Ilna 21 for escrow or cuatodlal accaunt Ilablﬂty. aarve ns a oustodian for
amounts not listed i Part X; or provide credit counsaling, debt management, crediit ropair, ordebt negcliatlon services?

If *Yes,* complste Schedule D, PartlY RO
10 Did the organkzation, directly or through a relateq arganlzaﬁon, hold assets fn temporarﬂy mstrk:ted endow:nsnts. permanant

endowments, or quastendowments? f *Yes," complate Schedule D, PartV e
11 Mthe organization's answer to any of the following quastions is "Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI VIl IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, ine 107 If *Yes, * compilste Schedulo D,
PBIEVT . eeosesscsomeeecreeeessasssnsse oo e es eS80 444444404 eee et e et e e e ettt eeeeeeee oo oo 11a] X
b Did the organization report an emount for investments - other sscuritles in Part X, line 12 mat la 5% or mere of lts total
assals reporled in Part X, line 162 if “Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Vit |, 115 X
¢ Did the organization raport an amount for Investments - program re!atsdInFaltX. Iine 13 thatlss% ormareoﬂtstatal
aesets reported In Part X, kne 167 # "Yes,* complete Schedule D, Part VI i X
t Did the organization report an amount for other assets In Part X, ine 15thst s 5% or mareofitstoiarasaafs reported In
Part X, Ine 167 f "Yes," Compiots SCHEOUIA D, PAILIX..............ccomuvmsnsivsmssesssiseeesmssessessmssese st ssessses s e  11d X
e Didthe organization repert an amount for other labilities In Part X, line 257 If 'Yes. conwbteSchmleﬂ, PartX R I b [ X
T Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financlal statements for the tax year Include a factote that addrasses
the arganization's fiablfity for uncartain tax positicns under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? ¥ "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 1) X
12a Did the organizetion obtain ssparate, Independent audited financial statemants for the tax year? /f *Yas, * complste
— k1 P4

Schedule D, Parts X end Xl ...
b Wes the crganization inciuded In mnso!datad lndapendent audﬂ:ad flnanc!al atataments farlhe m yeaﬂ

i "Yes," and if the organization answersd "No" to line 12s, then completing Schedule D, Perts Xl and Xl soptionat | 12n X
13 s the organization a school deseribed In ssction 170{b)(1)(ANIN? if "Yes, * complete Scheduls E oo [ 13 X
148 Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents cutside of the Unlted Statee? .~~~ | 14a X
b Did the organization have aggragate revenues or expenses of mare then $10,000 from grantmaking, fundralsing, buslnaas,
investment, and program service activitiss outside the United States, or aggregate forelgn Investments valued at $100,000
or mora? /f "Yas," complete Scheduls F, Farts | and IV _— ] b4
15 Did the organtzation report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, mnra than $5 000 of grants or omaassiatame to orfarany
forelgn organtzation? i "Yes, " complete Scheduls F, Parts It and IV | 15 X
18 Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A}, line 3, more than sb' OOOofaggregategrants orom«aasistaneeﬁo
or for forsign individuala? #f *Yes,* complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV ... 1% X
17  Did the organization repert « fotal of more than $15,000 of expensss for prufesalnnal fundralshg sawlcas on Part zx
column (A), lines 6 and 1167 If *Yes," COMpIEte SCHBOUIS G, PAITT . _.............c.coooeveecceveeommameeesessoseeeoeoeeeooees oo 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundralsing event gross incame and contributions on Part VI, tines
1c end 8a? /f "Yes,* comnplste Schedule G, Fartlf ... e | 8L X
19 Did the organtzation report more than $15,000 of gmss Inoome from gam!ng actMtiee on Part VIII ine Ba? lf 'Yes,
complete Schedule G Partll i e s — s | 19 X
© Form 980 (201¢)

32008 14-11-16
3
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61-6036

654 ed

<8 8 8 ®

9

Note. All Form 880 filers are required to complote Schedule O

Yes| No

X

Did the orgenizstion operate one or move hospital tacifitlas? /f Yes," completa Schedule H

it "Yes" to fine 208, dld the organization attaoh a copy of ts audited fnanicial statements to this returm? ...
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other aasistance to any domestic organization or

damestic govemment on Part IX, column (A), line 17 # "Yes, " compista Scheduie |, Perts jandll

last day of the year, that was issued sfter December 31, 20027 If "Ves, " answar linss 244 through 240 and cemplate
Schedule K. If "No*, go to lne 26a
Dld the organization Invest any proceads of tax-axempt bands bayond a temporary patod exception? ... ... ..o
Did the arganization maintaln an escrow account other than a refunding escrow st any time during the vear to defease

any tax-exampt bonds?
Did the qrganizetion act as an “on behalf of" issusr for bonds outstanding et eny time duringtheyear? . ...
Section 501(o)(3), 501(c)4), and 501(o)(29) arganizations. Did the crganization engage in an excess banefit

transaction with a disqualfied parson during the year? /f "Yes, complets Schedule i, Fartt
s the orgenlzation aware that it angaged in an excess benefit tranaaction with a dlsqualifisd peteon in a prior year, and

that the transaction has not been raportad on any of the organization's prior Forma 880 or DSD-E27 If *Yes, " complate

Schedule L, Pert | A er 1 PR hA1 LA e Ard 41 e R A TR LR A SRR R4S e een e ne et s s et et eor e :
Did the organization rsport any amount on Part X, line 5, 8, or 22 far recelvables from or payables to any current o

former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensatad employees, or disquallfied persons? i *Yes,

COMPIGE SCRBUUNB L, PBILI | ..........oooeopesreoreeeeeeeeeseessesser s mese s oo ee e eeeeeeeeeees e ee oo
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employes, substantial

contrlbutar or employes thereof, a grant salection committes member, or to & 35% controlied entity or family member

of any of these persons? /f "Yes, complete Schedule L, Pertt | .
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following partlee (gee Schedule L, Part IV

instructlons for applicable filing thresholds, conditicns, and exceptions):

A cunent of farmer officer, director, trustes, or key employee? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Pat vV |
A family member of & current or former officer, diractor, trustee, or key employee? if "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Pert IV
An entity af which a current or former officer, director, trustes, or key employea (cra family membar thergof) was an officer,

director, trustee, or direct or Indirect owner? if "Yas," complets ScheduleL, Pant V.,
Did the organzation receive more than $25,000 In nancash contributions? # "Yes," complete Schedule M
Did the organization recelve contributions of art, historical traasures, or other similar assats, or qualified conservation

contributions? X "Yes," complote Schedile M e e—

If “Yas," complete Scheduls N, Pert |
Did the organlzation sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of ity net assets?/f *Yes," compiete

SCHOGUIB N, PEITH | ...o.....ooooeeeeeeeeeeeeeesees s tssmeessaeeseseesoesesssese s 4242+t et ee oo e eeeeeeeeeeseeeeeeeeoe
Did the organizatfon own 100% of an entity disragarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sactions 301.7701-2 and 801.7701-87 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part! . . . . .. e
Was the orgenization related to any tax-axampt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedula R, Part il, Ifl, or IV, and

POV ST . ..oooooooveeersvaseesessssssssssssssssesssonseeesseeseesseeessesemessessessssstmsassssesssseseeeeeeseo .

Did the arganization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 5120192 ... .~~~

i "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization recelve any payment from or engage In any transaction with a controlled entity

within the meaning of section 512(b)(18)7 If "Yes, " complete Schedulo A, PertV,#he2 . .
Sactlon 501(c)(3} organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-cheritable related organization?

# *Yes," complste Schedule A, PRV, 08 2 ... . . ..o
PXd the organization conduct more than 5% of s activitias through an entity that is not | related organization

and that Is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes, " complate Schedule R, Part VI

.........

Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part V1, ines 11k and 187

632004 11-17-16
4
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Part V. tements Regarding Other ngs and Tax Compliance

D0 (201 KENTUCKY SHARESPEARE, INC. 61-6036654 pageb

checkifScheduleOwntaImamponseornotetoanynnalnmisPartV

o

Poo?

]

Entsr the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1088, Enter -0- ¥natapplicsple .~

Enter the number of Forms W-2@ Included In line 1a. Enter-0-Wnotappiicable ..
Did the argankzation comply with backup withholding rules for repartabls payments to vendars an reportable gaming
(gambling} winnings to prize winners?

Enter the number of employess reparted on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Stataments,

flledt for the calendar year ending with or within the yearcovered by thisreturn |,
I at least one is rsported on line 2a, did the arganization fils all required federal employment tax retume?

Note. If the sum of iines 1a and 2a Is greater than 280, you may be required o g-fle {sselnstructions} ... =

Did the organization have unrelatsd busiess groes Income of $1 /000 or more during the year? . ...
If *Yes,” has It filed a Form BB0-T for this year? f "No, " tv line 3b, provida an explanation In Schedula O
At any time during the calendar vear, did the organization have an interest in, or a slgnature or other authority over, a

financial acoount in & foreign country (such as 8 benk account, securltles account, or other financlal eccount)? E

¥ “Yes," entsr the nama of the fareign country:
See instructions for filing requirements for FInCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financlal Accounts (FBAR).

Was the organization a party to a prohiblted tax shalter transsrtion at any time during the tax year?
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohiblted tax sheiter transasotion? .. ..
W "Yes," to fine Sa or &b, did the otganization fle FormeseeT? . T

1t Yes," did the organizatian include with every sollotation an express statement that such corirbutions or gifts
viere not tax deductible?
Organizations that may raceive deductible contributions undar section 170{c).

LT TYPPRP

Did the organization receive a payment In excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and gervices provided to the payor?

if "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the gooda or services provided?
Did the organization sell, exchangs, or cthenwise dispose of tanglbie pereonal property for which it was required

tofils Form 82822 ..o e R SRR R e o e e S et Sements sarennea st et aesrpens
S Y

If “Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filsd duingthe year . . .
Did the organization receive any funds, directly or Indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefitcantract?
Did the arganization, during the yesr, pay pramiums, directly or indiractly, on a personai beneft cantract?
it the arganization recelved a cantribution of qualified Intsllactual property, did the organization file Form 8885 as required?

i the crganization recalved a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization fila & Form 1098-C7
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor edvised funds. Did a donor advized fund maintained by the dhde

sponsoring crganization have excess buelness holdings at any tms during theyear?
Sponsoring arganizations maintaining donor adviged funds.

Did the sponaaring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4887 .,
Did the sponzoring organization maks 2 distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related [T
Section 801(c)(7) organtzations. Enter;

Initiation fees and capital contributions inciuded on Part Vill, linet2 108

Grose recelpts, included on Form 980, Part Vill, line 12, for public use of club faclles 10h

Saection 801(c){12) organizations. Enter:

Gross Incoms from members or shareholders ... . - 118

Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts dus or paid to other sources agafnst

amounts dus or recalved OMEIM.) ..ot eeesse e oo 11b

Section 4847(a){1) non-exempt charitabls trusts. Is the organization fliing Form 990 in lleu of Form 10417

If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt Interest received or accrued during the year ... . 12b |

Saction 501{c}28) qualified nonprofit health insurarice izsuers.

Is the organization llcensed to lesue qualified health plang in more than one state?
Note. See the instructions for edditional Information the organization muet report on Scheduls O,

Enter the amount of reserves the organization js required to maintain by the states in which the

orgenization la llcensed to issus qualified health PIaNs _............ocoovvmeomvevoeesseoo

Enter the amount of reserves OMBBNK _.................c.ouummscesneescooemeermssssssssesesssoeoseeems s
Did the crganization recelve any payments for Indoor tanning services during the tax year?

14

b _If "Yes," has it filed g Form 720 to report these payments? if *No, * provide an explanation in Schedule O

832005 11-11-10
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KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. 61-6036654
Management, and Disclosure For sach *Yes® response to fines 2 through 7b below, and far & "No® response
to kine 8a, 8D, or 10b balow, dsscribe ths clrcurnstances, processss, or changss in Schedule O. See instructions,
CheckifScheduleOgg_‘n@nsareawsaornotutoang ling in this Part V1 __ FTTRPPRR R E_
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a 18- N AN

body delegated broad authority to an axecutive commitiea or similar committse, explaln in Schedule 0. ;
b Enter the number of voting members included in ine 1a, above, who are Independent | 1b 15
2 Did any officer, director, trustes, or key employse have a family relationship or a buslnasa re!ationsrﬁp with any other
officer, ditector, trustes, or key employse?
3 Did the organlzation delagate control over managemont dutlas cuatomarly performad by or undarihe dlrect supervlsion
of officars, directors, or trusteses, or key employess to a management company or other person? ...
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to Its governing documents sings the prior Form 980 was ﬂled?
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diverslon of the organizetion's aesets? ...
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? ., TR
78 Did the organization heve members, stockholders, or other persuns who had the powar to alect or appolnt one or

more members of the governing body?
b Are any govermnance decisions of the urganlzathn reaemed to (or subject to approval by) members, atueld-nolders. or

persons other than the geveming body?

8
8 The govemning bady? | 8a
b Esch committee with aumoruy to act on behalt of the gwemlng bady? gb | X
8 lethere any officer, director, irustes, or key employee listad in Part VII, Section A, who cannat be reached st the
organizatlon's malling address? # "Yes, " provide the namas and addresses in Schedule O 19 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policias not required by the Intemalﬁsmnue Oods.)
Yes | No
[ 108 X

10a Did the organization have lacal chapters, branches, oraffilabes? e ———
b if "Yes," did the organtzation have written palicies and procedures goveming the ectivities of such chapters, affiiates,

and branches to ensure thelr operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purpoges?
11a Has the crganization provided & complete copy of this Form 890 to all members of Its gevering body bafore flllng the form?
b DPegcribe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the grganization to review this Form 890,

12a Dld the organization have a written confiict of Interest policy? if "No,“gofo lne 13
b Wers officers, directars, or trustees, and key smployees required to disclose annuzlly Intarests that could ulva ﬂsa m conﬂlcts? __________________ | 12

¢ Did the arganization regularly and consletently monitor and enforce compliance with the palley? i *Yes, " describe

in Schedufe O how thiswas done |
18 Didthe organization have a wrﬂhen Whlstlehlower pnlicy? -
14 Did the organization heve & written document retntion and destructian polfcy? ..................................................................
16  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by indepsndent
persons, comparebilty data, and contemporanecus substantiation of the delibaration and declsion? i
a 'The organization's GEO, Executive Director, ot top managament officlal
b Other officers or key employees of the OIgANIZALON .................cc.commereemmsurnioes e crerecomeereesreseressonnens rereeasnssenseesrasstemneeranas
If “Yes" to fine 16a or 16b, describe the process In Schedule O (see Instructions).
16a Did the organization invest In, contribute assets to, or participate In a Jolnt venture or slinilar arangement with e
taxable antity during theyear? _, . . ..
b If "Yos,* did the organization follow a wrltban pollcy or prooedure requrrlng the organlzaﬂcn to avaluate its partic:paﬂon
"in joint venture arrangements under apphcable federal tx law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's

sxempt status with respect fo such arangements? N R

Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 890 Is raquired to be filed PKY
18 .Section 8104 requires an organization o make its Forms 1028 (or 1024 If applicable), 990, and 880-T (Section 501(ci3)s only) avallabla

for public Inspection. Indigate how you made these avsliable, Check all that apply.
Ownwebsits || Another's website Uponrequest L] Other (expiain in Schedute O}

Describe In Schedule O whether (and 1f 80, haw} the arganization made its governing documents, conflict of infersst policy, and financlal

statemenis available to the public during the tax yeat.
State the name, address, and telephene number of the person who poasesses the orgariization’s books and records: p-
{(502) 574-9900

KENTUCRY SHAKESPEARE, INC.
323 W. BROADWAY, SUITE 401, LOUISVILLE, R¥Y 40202
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_ KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. 61-6036654

ompensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Emp oyees, righest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a rasponzs or nois to ineinthisPartvt .. .

Section A. Off Directors, Trugtees, K 88, and Highest sated Employess
1a Complate this table for all persans required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year,

& List all of the organization’s ¢ cers, \ of nsation.
Enter o5, oolumnso(lg}, fpd (F)'i‘f”n:m offi m ptaruldm {whether Individuals or organizations), regardiess of ameurit compensat
® Ligt all of the arganization's current key employees, If any. See Instructions for definiticn of "key employes.”
@ List the organization’s five surrenthighest compensated emplayees {other than an officer, director, trustes, or key emplayee) who received report-
able compensation (Box & of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1088-MISC} of mara than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
* List ail of the arganization's former officers, key empiloyess, and highest compsnsated etmployees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compshaation from the organlzation and any related organizations.
® List alt of the organization's former directars or trustess that received, In the capacity aa a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the arganization and any relatsd organizations.
List persons in the following order: Individual trustses or directors; inatitutional trustees; officers; kay employéas; highast compensated employess;

and former such persons.

L] check this box If neither the organization nar any refated [zation compensated any current officar, director, or trustee.
{A) 8) © b} €} 7}
Nams and Title Average tdo not ofegf“"ﬂ‘m one Reportable Reportable Estimated
e ) hours par | box, uniess person ks both en compensation compengation amount of
week | Sficar and a drsclor/uston) from from related other
(ilst any g the organizations compansation
hours for 8 organization (W-2/1088-MISC) from the
related ﬁ g ' (W-2/M028-MISC) organizstion
orpanizations H é E and related
below g E £ é 5 orgenizetions
e) JS|% | ¥ || &
(1) KEBRRY WANG 1.00
CHAIR x x 0 D 0 . 0 .
(2) ELIZADETH CHERRY SIEBERT 1.00
TREASURER, X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) LIAM FEILGON 1,00
BECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) LANE DENALI HETTICH 1.00
BOARD MEMBER . X , 0. 0. 0.
{5) JBFF XOLEEA .00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0, 0.
(6) DIANE BAILEY SOULET 1.00 i
BOBRD HEMBER X 0. - 0. 0.
{7) MERA COSSEY CORLETT 1.00
BOARD MEMBER . X 0.] . 0. 0.
(8) BLAKE COUNSELYL 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(9) ROBIE PELFIE 1.00
BOARD MEMEER , X 0. 0. 0.
{10} KBVIN GIBSON 1.00
BOMD MEMBER X 0 . 0 - 0 .
{11) CULVER EALLIDAY 1.00
BOARD m i x 0 . 0 . 0 »
(12) SHANNON HARRIS 1.00
me WR . x . 0 L O . 0 v
{13) DAVID UAMES 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(14} DR, PETER TANGUAY 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(15) BROOKE ZIMMERMAN 1.00
EOARD MENBER X 0. 0. 0.
(16) PEILLIP ALLEN . 1,00
CHAIR (PREVIOUS) X X 0. 0. 0.
{17) AMANDA GREGORY 1,00
SECRETARY {EREVIODS) X| IX ' 0. G, .
632007 11-14-16 - Form 990 (2016)

140419 757979 697301 2016.05070 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. 697301_2



Forrm 990 (201 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. 61-6036654 Page8
rart Vil Sectlon A. Officers, Directors, Trustees E and Highest Col satad Employees {continued)
(A ] {C} ©) (€ )
Name and title Average [ @ caition o |  Reportsble Reportable Estimated
hours per | pax, uniess pavsan fs bothen | compenaation compeneation amount of
week | officerand @ dirsctor from from relatad other
(list any f the organizations compansation
heursfor | = organization (W:2/1088-MISC) from ths
related | g g (W-2/1088-MISC) organlzation
organizations § 3 g g and relatad
below {3 - H organizations
o |4(8]a[5 50
{18) AMY EISERBACK .00 [
BOARD MEMEER (PREVIOUS) X 0. 0. g.
(19) THADDEUS HOOVER 1.00
BOARD MEMBER {PREVIOUS) X 0. 0. 0.
{20) EMILY PAGORERI 1,00
BUARD MEMBER (PREVIOUS) X 0. 0. 0.
(21) MATT WALLACE 40.00 :
PRODUCING ARTISTIC DIRECTO X 81,404, 0. 5,679,
b SUB-OMI oo eses s e > 81,404,
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil, Section A ... P V.
__d Total (edd lines 1b and g} ... 81,404,

2 Total number of individuals (Incrudlng but not Ifmltad to thosa Iisted abm) who received more than $100,000 of repartable

compensation from the organlzation P

3  Did the organization fist any farmer officer, director, or truates, key employes, or highast compensated employea on

line 1a7? /f "Yes," complste Schedule J for such Individval

4

8
ared to the ization? if "
Sactlon B, Independent Contractors

For any individual llsted on line 1a, i the eum of reponable compensatlon and otmrcumpenaaﬂon frum tha organhaﬂun
and relatsd crganizations greater than $150,0007? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual o
Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from eny unrelated organization or Individual for services

* complete Schedule J for such

Complete this table for your five highast compensated Indepsndant contractors ihat moelvad more than $100,000 of compensation from

1
ihe organization. Report compensation for the cafendar ending with or within the organizetion’s tax year,
A . ®
Dascription of services

Name and husiness address

NONE

©
Compensgation

2 Total number of independent contractars (including but not limited to thoae Hsted above) who tecelvad more than

el DL ST

100,000 of com) lon from the arganization

832008 11-11-18
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61-6036654 Page®

Total revenue

Related or

aexempt function

revanie

)
Unrelated
business

k

, Grants)
ounts,

Gifts
s"Ih'Am

Contribution:
and Qther Sim|

Service
evenue

Other Revenue

| g Net income or loss) from sales of inventory

1 8 Federatedcampalgns . |t;

b Membership dues

¢ Fundraizing events ;

d Related organizations

e Govemiment grants {contributions) 18

f Al other cantributions, gifts, grants, and
simiter amourits not Includad above 1"

g Noncesh sontdbuticns Mchidsd [n Unes 1a-1f §

I,

h_Total. Add lines 1a-1f |
2 a EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS

v PRODUCTIONS

711190

-]

d

T Allother program servicerevenue ...

g_Total. Add lings 2a-2f

8  Investment incama (including dividends, inta

other similar amounts). ... ... .
#  Income from investment of tax-axempt bond procesds P
6§ Rovaltles ... .. :
{b Real
6a Grossrents '
b Less:rental expenses .

¢ Rental Income or (loss}

7 a Gross amount from sales of
assets other than inventory

(i) Seaurities

d Met rental income or (foss) ............... presicsess

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses |

d Net g&in or (loas) :
8 n Gross Income from fundralsing events (not

................................................

including § 8,202, of

contributions reported on fine tc). Ses

PartV,line 18 ... ..o 2
b Less: directexpences,, . ... b

¢ Net incorme ar (ioss) from fundralsing events
8 a Qross Income from gaming activities. Sce

PatIV,line19 . . ..o, 8

b Leses: direct expenses ..., S -

¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activitles ..
10 a Gross safes of lnventory, less returmns

and allowances .. ..., @

b Less:costofgoodssold . ... . b

Migcellaneous Revenus

11a OTHER INCOME

25,535,

b

€

d Allotherrevenus _
& Total. Add lines 11a-11d

(4

12 Toial ravenue. See instructions, .

632008 11-11-18
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61-6036654 page10

3

Do not Include amouriis reported an linss 85,
7b, 8b, 8b, and 10b of Part VIl

sriedl

Section 507

zations must

and §01{cli4

Check if Schaduls O contains a resp

&l columns, Al cther

Total expenses

izations must complste colurmn (A).

[

axpenses

onse or note to any lina in this Part 1X,._._............. m
Program service

Management and

1

3

4

7
8

9
10
1"

& Managament
b Legal . e
€ ACCOUNtnG .. ...
d LoBbYING | e

@ Cther. (if ilne Tty amount exceeds 10% of line 25,

12
13
14
16
16
7
18

19
20
21
22
23
24

a ACTORS CONTRACTS
b PRODUCTION EXPENSE

¢ EDUCATION EXPENSE

d BANK CHARGES
e Al other expensses

Erants and other sseistance to domestic organizations

gggeral ex_ganaas

Fundng

SXPEnses

&rd domestic govemmenis. Sse Part IV, lina 21
Grants and other assistance to domestic

individugls, See Part IV, ine22
Grants and other assistance to forsign
organizations, forelgn govemments, and foreign

individugia, Sea Part IV, ines 1§and 16

Benefiia pald to or formembers |
Compensatlon of current officers, directors,

37,690,

14,901.

35,060.

truatzes, and key employess
Compensation not included above, to disqualified
parsang (as defined under section 4958(f)( 1)) and

........................

87,651,

persons descrived In saction 4958(cH3)B)

220,687,

178, 483.

10,175,

4,029,

Other szlaries and wagses
Peneion plan accruals and coniributions (include

section 401{k} and 403(b) employer contributians)

19,635,

15,539,

3587,

533,

Other employee benefits ...

36,962,

46,113,

6,600,

4,240,

-Payrolitaxes | ...,
Feas for services (non-employses):

15,000,

15,000,

10,450.

column (A) amouni, st line 119 expenses on Sch 0.}

417.

Advertising and promotion ................

4,350,

Information technology ...

47,

..........................................................

Paymants of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or lacal public officiale

Conferences, conventlons, and meetings

5,636,

Interest

......................................................

471,406,

2,179,

Depreciation, deplation, and amortization

30,962,

2,329,

Insurance
Other expenses. Hemize axpenses not covered

above. (List miscelianecus expenses In lina 24e, If ling
248 amount axceeds 10% of fine 25, column (A)
amount, list Iine 24¢ expenses on Schedule 0,)

...................................................

168,715,

86,691,

8,443,

Total functional axponsas. Add Iines 1 throupgh 2de

1,216,

gal ;IBO.

142,756,

46,676,

26

Joint gosts. Complate this llme only if the organization
reportad In column {B) joint costs from a comblned
educational campalgn and fundralsing soliciation,

Check hara i Sollawing SOP 96-2 258-700)

83010 11-11-18
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KENTUCKY SHARESPEARE, INC. 61-6036654 pageil

Check if Schedule O conteins & responss or note to any ins In this Par X ... e b
(A) 8}
Beginning of year End of yaar

1 Cesh-nonintsrestbearng 201.] 17,730,
2  Savings and temporary cash investments | 2
3 Pledges and granta receivable, net 131,732.] o 123,887,
4 Accounts receivable, net 4,217, 4,331.
&  Loans and ather recelvables from currant and former offioers, dretors, e

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employses. Complets
Pertilof ScheduloL ..o

section 4858(f)(1)), persons deacribed In ssctlon 4888(c)(3){B), and cantributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501 (eX(©) volurtary

g employees’ beneficiary organizations (see Instrj, Complete Part ll of Sch L, 8

7  Notes and loans receivable,net | 7
8 Inventorlesforsalecruse ., ... . .. .. 8
@ Prepald expanses and deferred charges . . 1, 545, 9

‘| 10a Lahd, bulldings, and equipment: cost of other SEt

basls. Complete Part Vi of Schedule O | 10a | 791,709 el gt L

b Less: accumulated depreciation 0! ’ . 10 262,726,
11 Investments - publicly traded securities n
12  Investments - other securitles. See Part IV llrle 11 12
13 Investmants - pragram-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
16

18 Other asssts. See Part IV, Iine 11
] 18__Tota) assets. Add fnes 1, through 15 (must equal line 34) . 385,883.] 18 407,157,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 180,191 17 217,104,
18 Crantapaysble . ... ..o, :

19 Deferedrevenue . ...

Tax-sxempt bond liabilitles
21  Escrow or custodial 2ocount Rabliity. Complete Part IV of Schedule D
22 Loans and other payables to cument and former offleprs, directors, trustees,

g key employeea, higheat compensated smployess, and ﬁisq_ualiﬂed persons.
# Complete Part I of Schedule L .. 22
= 123 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrefated third parﬁes __________________ 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third perties 24
25  Cther liabiflties (Including federal Income tax, payables to relatad third
parties, and other labifities not Included on fines 17-24). Compieta Part X of
ScheduleD . . 2,002.] 25 0,
26 _ Total liabliities. Add iines 1 1 m@.’ﬂﬂ B _,;a_g
and

Organlzations that follow 8FAS 117 (Asc SEB), chack here

completa lines 27 througih 29, and lines 33 and 34.
27 Unrestricted NOLRBBEIS ....................comemerrrens s sressesssnsossseceeer s neerserreee
28 Tempoararlly restrictsd net assets |

28 Permensntly restricted net ausets
Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 ASC 858), chack hers I L1

and complste lines 30 through 84.

Talels:

32 Retained eamlnga, endowment, aocumtdatad Inceme, or other funds |
83  Total net assets or fund BEIANCOS ... ........ooooooooeeeeeeeeeeeeseeeeess s ssonen. 213,690, 192,753,
305,883, 407,187,

34 Total figbi and netassetslfund balances IR
Form 990 (2016)

30
31
32
a3
34

l Net Assets or Fund Balances I

832011 11-15-18
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Form 890 £ KENTUCKY SHARKESPEARE, INC.
| Part X | Reconcillatwn of Net Assets -

Gheck if Sghedule O contalng a respunse or note to anyiinainthis Part Xl ...
1 Total revenus (must equal Pert VIN, column (8 e 12) ... 1 1,009,645,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (4), ine 25) __ S B 1,0
3 Revenus lsss sxpansas. Subtract fne 2fromtinet ... 3 <40, 337.>
4 Netasssts or fund balances at beginning of year {must equal Part X, tine 33, column (A} L s
§ Netunrealized gains (ies2es) on Investments
6 Donated services and use of faclities
7 Investmentexpenses . ...
8 Prior period adjustments
@  Other changes in net asaets or fund balances (explain In Scheduls 0) 0.
10 Net assats or fund balanoes at end of year. Combine iines 3 through B (must equal Part X, line 33,
QOWMN(B)) oo 10 192,753.
Xl Financlel Statements and Reporting &

Check if Schedule O contains a response o note to any Ine in this PaR X ... sieeees

1 Accounting methed uted to prapars the Form B90: —J Cash Accrual [ Other
if the organization changed its method of accounting from aprior year or checked *QOther," explain in Schedule O.

28 Were tha organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? o
REZRi

arata basls, aongolidated basis, or both;
Separatobests [ ] Consolidatedbasis [ Both onsolidated and separate basis

b Wers the organization’s financlal statements audited by an Independent accountant?
If “Yes," chack & box below to indicats whether the finzncial statements for the vear mre audlted onae uaparate basls.

consolldated basis, or both: )
Separatebesis | Consolidatecbasis |1 Both consolidated and saparts basis

¢ If"Yes" to line 2a or 2h, does the organization have a committee that assumes reehonafbiﬂly for oversight of the audt,

review, or compilation of its financlal statements and selection of an Independent acoountant? _
If the organlzation changed either its oversight procass or selection process during the tax year, expialn ln Sr.:hedula O
3a As a result of 2 federal award, was the organization raquired ta undergo an audit or audits aa set forth in the Single Audit

Act and OMB CIFQUIBIAIBIT | ..........ooooo oo sssresessessrenssensssess e e erasess aneseesasmsseeee o £ esteest e oee oo eeeeee et eeee oo oo oo

or gudits, explain why in Schedule O and desoribe any ateps taken to undergo such audits i S0
Form 890 (2016)
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SCHEDULE A . .
(Form 890 or $90-£2) Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complets if the organization is a ssetion 501(cX2) organization or a section
4947(a){1) nonexempt cheritable trust.

D ke o ha ey, : P> Attach to Form 880 or Form 990-EZ. :

Ekenus P> informetion sbout Schedufe A (Form 800 ar 980-E2) and its Instrirctions it st WWW.FS.goviorm980, YORROe
Name of the crganization Empleyer identification number

KENT 61-6036654

e
|

2
3
4

-~ o

[] Dﬁmm

-l
=k

DE]D

t Enter the number of supported organizations

nization Is not a private foundation because It is: (For fines 1 through 12, check only one box.}

00 0

Heason Tor Public

A chyrch, convention of churches, or assoclation of churches dsscribed In section 170[bY1NAN).
A schoot described In section 17O(bX 1NA}N). (Attach Scheduls E {Foren 990 or 990-E2))

E__J A hospital or @ cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(L)1{AKIN).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described In section 170X A}ANGN). Enter the hospital's nams,

city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college ar university owned or aperated by a govammenta! unit described In

saction 170{b){ 1){A)iv}. (Complete Part i)
A federal, state, ar local govemment or governmetital unit described In saction 170{b){THA)(v)-
An organization thst normally recelves a substantial part of its support from a gavernmental unit or from the general public described in
ssction 170{b){1)(A){vl). (Compiats Part I} .
A communliy trust described In section 170(bN 1)(ANvT}. (Compiete Part 1)
. An agricultural research organization daacribed n sgetion 1701!1)(1}{:&](&) oparated in sonjunction with a land-grant college
or university or & non-and-grant collage of egriculturs (see instructions). Enter the nama, city, and state of the collega or

unhversiy:
An organization that normally recelves: (1) more than 33 1/3% of Its support from contributions, membership fess, and gross receipts from
activifies mlated to Its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and {2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
ncome and unrelatsd business taxable Income (less section 511 tax) fram busineases acquired by the organlzation after June 30, 1075,
See section 609{a)(2). (Complsts Part lil) ' '
An organkzation organized end cparated exciuslvely to test for public safsty. Sea section 508{a)4).
An organtzation organizad and operated exclusivaly for the bensfit of, to perform the functions cf, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supponed organizations described in section 502{a}(1) or section 662{a)(2). Sse section 508(EN3). Check the box in
fines T2a through 124 that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g,
Type I. A supperting organization operated, supervised, or controffed by its supported crganization(s), typleally by giving
the supported arganization{s) the power to regularly appolnt cr elect & majority of the diractors or trustees of the supporting

orgarilzation. You muet complaete Part [V, Seotions A and B.
Tyna 11, A supporting organization supervised or controllsd In connection with its supperted arganization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same parsons that contral or manage the supported
erganization{s). You must complets Part IV, Sactions A and C.

Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting arganization operated In connection with, end functionally iIntegrated with,
Its supported organization(s] (see Instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

Type lIl non-functlonally integrated. A aupporting organization operated in connection with it supported orgenization(s)
that is not funetionafly integrated. The organization generafly must setisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveriess
requiremant (see Instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D; and Part V,

[ Gheck this box I the organizetion recalved  written determination from the (RS that & I @ Type |, Type fi, Typs I

functionally Integrated, or Type lil non-uncticnally Integrated supporting organtzation. [ |

g_Provida the following information about the supported organizationte), .
{i) Name of supported m) eN () Typs of organization 9 rgan {v) Amount cf monatary |  (vij Amount of other
({deécribed on lines 1-10 No. |support (see inatructions) | suppart {sae instructions)

srganization Yos

IR

e

Total
LHA For

44041

R L IR A R Y S [EREe
Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form Bsti c:;r 890-EZ. 32021 03-21-18  Schedgle A {Form 880 or 096-EZ) 2016
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Schedul A {Form 990 or 980-E7) 2018 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE INC..
{Complete only if you checked the box en lne 5, 7, or B of Part i or if the organlzation falled to queallfy under Part lIL. If the organization
falls to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ii1,)

Section A. Public §upport
(e) 2018 ff Tota!

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) > {a} 2012 (b) 2013 {c) 2014 _{d}2015
1 QGifts, grante, contributions, and

membership fess received. (Do not
include any "unusualgrants.) | 593,142.; 372,490.] 577,985.| 443,796.] 529,037.] 2516440,

2 Tax revenues levied for the argan-
kzation’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on hs behalt |

3 The value of services or facifliies
fumished by a governmental unit Yo
the organization without charge

4 Tofal. Add fnes 1 through3 ..

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (pther than g
govemnmental unkt or publicly
supported organization) Included
on line 1 that exceads 2% of the

amount shown on lhe 11,
coumnt e 269,505,
8 Publlos%&mmmsm@m g i S 512 i 2246935,
ection B. Total Support ) - :
Calaadar year (or fiscal yaar beginning In) a) 2012 2013 c} 2014 2015 e} 2016 Total
7 Amourtsfromined . 593, . i 4 577,985, Zig,'?ﬁ. p 7.—2&51@—.

B Gross Income from Interest,
dividends, payments recelved an
securities loans, rents, royaltfos
and income from similar sources

8§ Net income from unrelated busmess
activitiss, whethar or not the

business is reguiarly camried on
10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part V) . 241,799.
11 Total suppart. Add llnes 7 through 10 s P Sy " 7] @75 575 39.
:zjga 73-

14 Public support percentage for 2016 (ine 6, column {f) divided by line 11, column (5} .., i |14 81.46 o
. 15 : . 9%

18 Publlo support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part If, ine 14 |
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2016. If the organization did not checkthe box on Iins 13 andllne 14 !aaa 1/3% orrncre. chack this box and e
. >

stop here. The organization qualifiss as a publicly supported organkzation ...
b 33 1/3% suppori teat - 20186. if the organlzation did not check a box on line 18 or 16&, snd Ilna 15!333 1/3% ormore. chackihls box
© and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ]
17a 10% -facts-and-clroumstances test - 2016, If the organization did not check a box on llne 13, 164, or 16b, and Ima 14 ls 10% or more,
and Iif the organization mests the “facts-and-clrcumstances” fest, check this box and stop here, Explain In Part VI how the organlzation
meets the “facts-and-clroumstances” test. The crganization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . >
b 10% -Tacts-and-clrcumstances test - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on Iive 13, 164, 18b, or 17a, and fine 15 Is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstancas” test, check this box and stop here. Explain In Part Vi how the D
>

organization meeis the "facts-and-cireumetances” twet. The organizetion qualifies as a publicly supported organization
18 Privato foundation. If the organization did not check & box on fine 13, 18a, 18b, 17a, or 17b, chack this box snd see -
. Schedule A (Form 880 or £80-EZ) 2018

632022 05-21-18
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61-6036654 page3_

ScheduleA Form 980 or 890-E7) 2016 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE INC.

{Complete aniy If you checked the box on ne 10 of Part | or if the organization faiied to quallfy under Part 1. If the organization falls to

ualify under the tests lsted below, plsese co Part Il.
on A. Public Support
Calendar yoar (or flecal year baginning in) P> {a] 2012 {b) 2013 {e) 2014 [d) 2018 {e}2018 (i) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)
2 Qross recalpte fram admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facllitias furnished In

any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-gxempt purpose

8 Gross receipts from activitles that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
Iness under section 513

4 Tax revanues [eviad for the organ-
zation's benefit and either pald to
orexpended on s behatf

& The value of services or facilitiss
furnished by & governmental unit to
the organization without charge

68 Total. Add linez2 1 through5 . ..

7Ta Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disquallfied persons

b Amounta incluted on lines 2 end 3 recelved
fom athsr than riecgmiifiag persona that
axcead the greater of $5.00D or 1% of the

smounion bne W fortheyear
GAddiines Taand7b
8 B 5y [
ction ofal Support : .
Calender yesr (or fizeal year beginning in) b= a) 2012 (b} 2013 e} 2014 . {4 2015 {e) 2018 {) Total

8 Amountsfromined |
10a Gross income from interest,
- dividands, paymants received on
gecurttios loans, rents, royalties
and Income from similar sources
b Unrelated business texable Ingoms
(legs saction 517 taxes) from businesses
acquired after Juna 30, 1875

6 Add fines 10z and 10b
11 Net Income from unrelated buginess
activities not Included In line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly camedon | . ...
12 Other Income. Do not include gain
or lass from the eale of capital
aesets (Explain in Part V1) «.......... -
13 Tofal support, (add iines 9, 100, 11, &nd 12} :
14 Firet five years. If the Form 880 I8 for the arganization's first, secend, third, fourth, or fifth tex year as 2 section 501(c)(3) organization,

Section C. Computation of Pubiic Support Percentage .
16 Public support percentags for 2016 (ine 8, column {f) divided by line 13, column () _..............c...ccco..ecrvu. |18 %
18 _Public suppart perce Schedula HWone 48 .o " 16 %

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2016 (ine 10e, column (f) divided by lne 13, column (f)) | 17 %

18 %

18 Investiment income percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Partlll ine 17 . . ... Coesrerseennsis s eenaene

19a 33 1/3% suppori tests - 2016. If the organkzation did niot cheok the box on fine 14, and Ilne 15 Is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 ks not

rviore than 33 1/3% , check this box and stop here. Tha organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2015. If the organization did not check & box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 s morethan 33 1/3%, and -
>

iIne 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, checl this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
chock this box and see Instructons

Scheduls A (Form 990 urBGO-EZ.l 2016
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Schedule A (Form 980 or 900-E2) 2016 RENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.
[PartlV] Supporting Organizations

{Complete oniy if you checked a box In line 12 on Fart I, If you checked 12a of Part |, complate Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checksd 12¢ of Part |, complete

Sections A, B, and £, If you chacked 12d of Part |, complate Sections A end [), and complete Part V.}

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1 Are all of the organization’s supporied crganizations listed by name In the organization's goveming
documents? if "No, " describe in Part Yl how the supported organizations are designeted, If designated by
class or purposs, describe the designation. If historic end continuing reletionship, explain.

2 Did the crganization have any supporied organization that does not have an |RS determination of status
under section S09(a)(1) or (2)7 /¥ "Yes," explain in Part VI how the crganization determined that the supportsd
organization was described In ssction 509(a)(1) or (2).

3a Did the organization have a supported organization deacribed In section 501 (c}{4), {5), or (B)? if "Yes," answer
(b} and () below.

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)i4), (5}, or (8) and
eatisfied the pubiic support tests under section 508(e)(2)? /f “Yes, “ describe in Fart W when and how the
organization made the determination,

€ Did the arganization ensure that all support to such organlzatioris was tused exclisively for esction 170{c)(2)(B)
purpeses? If Yes,* axplain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supported organization niot organized In the Unitad States (“foreign supported organlzation”)? /f
*Yas," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, snswar (b) and (c) balow.

b Did the arganization have ultimate control and diseretion In deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supporied crganization? if *Yas,* describe In Part VI Fow tha organization had such control and discretion
dagpite being controlled or suparvised by or in connaction with Its supportad organizations.

¢ Did the organization support any foreign suppartad organization that does not have an IRS detenmination
under sactions S01(c)(3) and 500(a)(1) or {2)7 If “Yes," expiain in Part VI what centrols the organization used
te ansure that all support to the forelgn stpported organizstion was used axclusively for section 170(ci2)B)
PLIPOSSS.

Sa Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If “Yes,”
answar (5] and (¢} below (if sppifcabls). Alse, pmvida'detaﬂ'mmm including () the names and EIN -
numiers of the supported organizatfons added, substiuted, pr ramoved.: {ij) the reasons for each such action;
(i) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; end (V) how the action
wes accomphiished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

b Type | or Type Il only. Was any edded or substituted suppartad organization patt of a class already
designated In the organization’s organizing document?

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an svent beyend the organkzation's control?

& Did the organization provida support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than () its supported organizations, (I individuals that are part of the charitable class
beneflted by one or more of its supported organizations, or (i} other eupporting organizations that also
support or benafit ane or mone of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes,” provide dstail In
Part I,

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compsnsation, or other simlar paymaent to a substantial contributor
(dsfined in section 4858(c;{3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 36% controfied entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? /f *Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2). '

B Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified parsan (as defined In aection 4858) nat desorlbed in line 77
If "Yes, " complety Part | of Schedufe L (Form 980 or 850-EZ).

©Ba Was the prganization controlied dirsctly or Indirectly at any iime during the tax year by one or more
disquaiified persons as defined In saction 4946 {other than foundation managers and orgzanizetions described
in section S08{a)(1) or (27 If “Yes," provide detall in Part VI.

b Did one or more disqualified pareons {as defined In line 9a) hold a controliing interest in any entity In which
the supporting organization had an Interest? i "Yes, * provide detail in Pert VL.

¢, Dida disqualified person (as defined in fine 8a) have an ownership interset In, or derive any personal benefit
fram, assets in which the supporting organization also had an Interest? /f "Yes,* provide detail in Part V2

108 Was the organization subject 2o the excess business hoidings rules of section 4043 because of suction
4943(7) (regarding certain Type !f supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionaly ntagrated

supporting crganizations)? /f *Yes, " answer 10b helow.
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings In the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

datermine whether the orgenizaiion had sxoass business holdings,) ' o
Scheduls A (Form BOD or 890-E2) 2016
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Sohedule A (Form 00 or 890-E7) 2018 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.

61-6036654

Supporting Organizations fcantinued)

1t Hasthe argenization aceepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A parson who directly or indlrectly conirols, elther alone or together with persons described in (b} and (o)
below, the governing body of a supported organization?
b A family member of a person deseribed In (a) above?

11a
11b
iic

¢ A 358 controlled entity of a person described in (a} or {b} aboveT7/f "Yas" to 8, b, or ¢, provide detall in Part V.
Section B. Type I & Supporting Organizations

1 Did the diractors, trustess, or membership of one ar more supported organlzations have the power to
regularly appoint or elact at least a majority of the arganization's direstors or trustaes at ail times during the
tax year? if "No, “ dascribe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervissd, or
coniralled the organizetion's activities. If the crganization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint andlor remove directors or trustess were aliocated among the supportsd
organizations and what conditians or restrictions, if any, aoplied fo such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization opergte for the beneflt of any supported orgenization other than the supported
arganization{s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? /f "Yes," explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit cared out the purposss of the supparted orgenization(s) that opsrated,

, or controlled the sy ization.

Supervised, or controlied the stpporting organ.
Saction C. Type li Supporting Organizations

T Were a majority of the orgenization's directors or trustees during the tax year alec a majority of the directors
ortrustess of each of the crganization’s supported organization(s)? if "No, * describs in Pert Vi how controf
or management of the wppom'ng organization was vested in the same persons that controlied or managed

the sty

Lpported organ,
Section D. Al I!E 1] SUEgodlng_rganlzatlons

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, ) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
ysar, () & copy of the Form 290 that was most recently filed s of the date of notification, and (i) coples of the
organization's goveming documents In effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

, 2 Woere any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustess efther §) appolnted or slected by the supported
organization(s} or () serving on the govemning body of a supported organization? /f "No," axpleln in Part V! How
ths organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described In (2), did the organization's supportad organizations have a
significant voloe in the organization's Invastment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
mcmormmuiumeadumgh»myam#'ves. describe in Part Vi the role the organization’s

——SuppOeG organizations played In this ragard.

Soction E. Type lll Functlnnall! lnt_egrated Supporting Organizations '
1 Gﬁeckrheboxnextwthsma#iadﬂmﬂheorgammtbnusedMSMMefnmum Testdurfngtheysammwmm).

& [ The orgenization satisfiad the Activities Test. Compieta line 2 bslow.
b [ The organlzetion Is the parent of sach of its supported organtzations, Complate fine 8 below.

c
2 Activities Test. Answer (&) and () befow.
a Did substantially afl of the organization’s activities during the tax ysar directly further the exempt purposes of

ths supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsiva? /f "Yes, " then in Part \i identify
those supporied orgenizations and explaln  how thess activities divectly furthered thelr exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described i {a) constitute activities that, but for tha organization’s involvement, cne or more
of the orgenization's supportad organization(s) would have bean engaged In? / “Yes, " explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have sngeged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (&) and (b) befow.
a Did the organization have the pawer to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustess of each of the supparted organizations? Provide detalls in Part V1.
Did the organization exsrcise a substantial degres of direction over the polictes, programs, and activittes of each

b
organizations? if "Yes," clescribe in Part Vi_the role playsd by the organization in th@_r_sgard

The organization supported a governmental entity. Deseribe in Part Vi how you supported a government entity (28 instru

Ye_l_i_ No _

832025 09-21-18 17
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2016 KENTUCKY SHARESPEARE, INC. 61-6036654 pages

] Type NI Non-Functionally lnteug)_@]ﬂgmrtu_ngﬂganizaﬂons

1 I_J Check here if the organzation satisfied the Integral Part Test as & quallfying trust on Nav. 20, 1870 {explain in Part Vi.} See Instructions. Al

gther Type NIl non-functionally Integrated supporting organizations must complete Sectigns A through E.
{B) Cument Year

Sectlon A - Adjusted Net Income (A} Prior Year {optional)

1 Net shartterm capltal gain
2 __Recoveries of prioryear distributions
3 _ Other grogs Income (ses instructions)

4 __Add lines 1 through 3

8 _ Depreciation and depistion

8 Portion of operating expenses peid or incurred for production or
coliection of gross Income or for management, consesvation, or

meaintenance of propetty held for praduction of incoms {sse strictions)

7__Other expenses (seo Instructions)

8__Adjusted Net Income (subtractiines 5, 6,and 7 from fne 4) . 8
(B) Currart Year

Saction B - Minimum Azsst Amount {A) Prior Year {optional}
1 Aggregate fak market vahue of all non-exempt-use asssis {see

Instructions for ehort tax year or assets held for part of vaark:
a_Average monthiy value of secutitics
b_Average menthly cash balances -

¢_Fair marlet value of gther non-exemptuse assets
d Total (add lines Te, 1b, and 1¢}
© Discount ckimed for biockage or other

Tactors {explain in detall in Part VI):

2__Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

8 Subtract line 2 from line 1d
4 Cash deemned held for exampt usse. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

840 instructions)

8 _ Mst vaiue of hon-exempt-use asssts (sublrdct ling 4 from line 3)
6__Muttiply iine 5 by .035
7__Reocoverles of prior-veer distributions
8 _Minimum Asset Ameunt {add lins 7 to iine 8)

8ection G - Distributabla Amount

1__Adjusted net Income for prior year (from Section A, line B,.Column A)

2 EnterB5% ofine i

3 Minimum asset amaunt for pHor vear (from Section B, Ine 8, Golumn A)
4 Enter greater of line 2 or lne 3
Income tax impased In prior year '

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (ses instructions) 6 |
7 :ler Check here If the current year [s the organization's first as a non-functionally Intagratad Type Il supporting organization (see

Instructions).
Schedule A (Form 980 or 00-EZ) 2016
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Scheduig A (Form 880 or 880-E2) 2016 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE INC.,
[Part-V. | Type Il Non-Functional : ing Or
Section I} - Distributions
1__Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish oses
2 Amounts pald to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposss of supported

arganizations, in excege of ncome from activity
accomplish exempt purposes of stipported organizations

3 Administrative axpenses pald to

4 Amounts 1o acquire -LISe aasets
5 __Qualifisd set-aside amounts {prior IRS approvel reguired)

6 __ Other distributions (describe Jn Part Vi), Ses instructions

7 _Total annual distributions. Add iings 1 through 8

8 Distributians to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

_ {provide detalls In Part VIi. See instructions

9 Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6

10 Line B amaunt divided by Line 9 amount
M (1] (0]

Underdistributions Distributalife
Excess Distributions Pre-2016 Amcunt for 2016

8ection E -~ Distribution Allocations (see Instructions)

1 Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C,lne @

2" Underdistributions, If any, for years prior to 2016 {reason-

e From 2015
T _Total of knes 3a through e

9_Appiied to underdistributions of prior years
h_Appiied to 2018 distributable amount
I _Carryover from 2011 not epplied fsee Instructions)
| Remalnder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and &l from 37,

4 Distributions for 2016 from Section D,
line 7: $

& _Applisd to underdistributions of prior years
b_Applisd to 2016 distributabls amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract ilnea 4a and 4b from 4
§ Remalning underdistributions for years prior to 2018, if
any. Subtract ines 3g and 4a from iine 2, For result greater |,
ihan zero, explain in Part Vi, See instructions _
6  Remalning underdisiributions for 2016. Subiract fines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For resuit greater than zero, explain in
_Part Vi, See Instructions

7 Excess dislribuﬂom carryover to 2017. Add lines 3f
and 4e
8 ar\aakdown of ine 7:

b Btcess from 2013
¢ Excess from 2014
d Excess from 2015
@ _Excess from 2016

Schedule A {Form 800 or BSD-EZJ 2016
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Scheduls A (Form 990 or BB0-E7) 2018 RENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC,
sHTRY Y
— Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il line 10; Part I}, line 17a or 17b; Part Iil, ne 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1,2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 58, B, 9a, 8b, ¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, ihes 1 and 2; Part IV, Section G,

fine 1; Part IV, Sectlon D, iines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1¢, 2, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, Iine 1; Part V, Section B, fine 1e; Pat V,
Ssctlon D, lines &, 6, and &; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 8. Alao complete this part for any additional mformation.

(See instructions.}

632028 0p-21-16 20 Scheduls A [Form 890 or 880-E2Z) 2016
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** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OME Na, 1546-0047
‘o':m %0-£2, g P Attach to Form 900, Forim 800-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
1 nformation ebout Schedule B (Form 900, 990-EZ, or $80-PF) and
mi‘s«m its insiructions is at www.h.aovlfannsaon: 20 16
Nemae of the organlzation Employer identification number
KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. 61-6036654
Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 980 or 880-EZ [E 501{c)( 3 ) fenter number) organization

[ 4047(6)) nonexempt charitablo trust not treated as & private foundation
l:l 527 politica! organization

Form 800-PF [ 1 s01(c)a) exempt private foundation

[ 4847(a)1) nonexempt charitabie trust trasted as & private foundation

T 50 (c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your crganization s covered by the General Rule ur a Speclal Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} organization can check boxes for both the Ganeral Rule and a Speclal Rule. Ses ingtructions.

General Ruls

[ For an crganization filing Form 980, 990-E2, or 900-PF that received, during the ysar, contributions totaling §5,000 ar mors {in money or
property) from any one contributor. Compiete Parts | and Il. See instructions for datarmming a contributor's total contributions,

Special Rules

X1 For an organization described in section S01(cH3) filing Form 980 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations tunder
sections 508(a)(1) and 170()(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 880 or 990-EZ), Part 1), ine 13, 168, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000 or {2) 2% of the amount an () Form 990, Part VIl, ine 1h,

or (i) Form BA0-EZ, line 1, Completa Parta | and I,

E_—I Far an organization describad In sectlon 601{c)(7), (6), or (10} filing Fomn 890 or 880-EZ that received from any one contrisutor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,600 exciusively for religious, cheritable, scientific, Rerary, or educational purposes, o for
the prevention of crueity o children or anirmats. Compiete Pasts |, I, and i,

- For an organization described In section 301(a)(7), (8), or {10) filng Form 980 or 860-EZ that revelved from any ane contributor, during the
yeer, contributions exclusively for religious, charitabls, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
Is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religlous, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don't complete any of the parts uniess the General Rule applies to this organization becauss It recsived honexclusively

religious, charitable, stc., contributions totaling $8,000 or more duringtheyeer ... B §

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the Ganeral Rule and/or the Specla! Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 880, 890-EZ, or 380-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 890; or check the bax an fine H of its Form 990-EZ or on lts Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to

certify that it dosan’t meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 880-E2, or BS0-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notios, see the Instructions for Form 930, 990-EZ, or 890-PF.  Scheduia B (Form 890, 090-EZ, or 930-PF)} (2015)

823451 10-18-19



Schedule B (Form 890, 880-EZ, or 580-PF) {2016)

Page 2

Namo of organization

EKENTUCKY SHARKESPEARE, INC.

Employsr Identificatlon numbar

61-6036654

iFE]. Contributors (See Instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part | f additional space is needed,

{b)
Namp, address, and ZIP + 4

{=)
Total confributions

{d
Type of contribution

$

Person Eﬂ

Payroll

140,137. Noncash

{Complete Part i for
noncash contributions.)

{a)
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d}
Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll ~ ]

17,832, Noncash [X]

(Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)

{a}

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

S ()
Total contributions

- D
Type of contribution

_ Person
Payrol [ ]

19,500, | Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

{a)
No.

{b}
Name, address, and ZiP + 4

{©
Total contributions

{9)
Type of contrivution

Person
Payroll

20,000. Noncash [ |

{Complete Part li for
.| noneash contrlbutions.)

(a)

()]
Name, addreas, and ZIP + 4

(]
Total contributions

@ .
Type of contribution

No.

Person X]

Payroll

39,675. | Noncash [ 1

{Complate Part il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)

)
Nams, address, and ZIP + 4

()
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

No.

$

Person II_I
Payroll | |

30,696. Noncash [_|

s

623452 10-18-18

440419 757979 697301

{Compiste Part Il for BT
noncash contributions.) i

Echadule B (Form 230, 090-EZ, or B90-PF) {2078)

2016,05070 RENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. $§97301_2



Scheduils B (Form 880, 830-EZ, or 690-PF) (2016)

Nams of argenkation

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.

Page 2
Employer identifioation number

61-6036654

(@

Contribuiors (See Instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additlonal epace ls nesdad.

No.

{b)
Nams, address, and ZIP + 4

{e

Total contributions

{d

7

$ 25,218,

Type of contribution

Person
Payroli

Noncesh [ ]

(Gomplete Part Il for
noncash eantributions.)

(@
No.

()
Nan'm, address, and ZIP + 4

()

Totul contributions

(&)
Type of contribution

Person
Payol [ ]

$ 25,000, | Noncash [ ]

{Camplste Part Il for
nonceash contributions.)

(a)

®)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

()

Type of contribution

Parson l:l
Payrotil []

Moncash [ |

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contribytions.)

(a)
No.

(&}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{e)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Pergon D
Payol (]

Noncash [ |

{Complete Part I for
noncash contributlons.)

{a)
No.

(&)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{e)
Total contributions

(d

Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncaeh contributions.)

(s}
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

el
Total centributions

()
Type of contribution

823462 10-15-18

440419 757979 697301

Person []
Payroll [ ]

Noncash [ ]

{Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)

Schadule B {Form 920, 936-EZ, or 890-PF) {2018)

2016.05070 RENTUCKY SEAKESPEARE, INC.

657301 _2



ule B (Form 980, 880-EZ, or B80-PF) (2016)

Sched !I':I

Name of organization

ﬂes
Employer dentification number

EENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. 61-6036654
.Pért1l" Noncash Property (Ses instructions). Uss duplicats ooples of Part I! i additions! space Is needed.
{a)
(e}
:o‘:;l Description of n o h FMV (or estimate) Date r(:t):eiwd
Pert| Onaash property given (Sae instructions)
RENTAL SPACE
2
& 17,832, 08/31/17%
(e}
{c)

No. (b} (d)
from Dssacription of noncash property given m{::;::t":l:)) Dete received
Pari}

$

(s)

{c}

No. b) ()
fram Description ef noncash property given g:: ::;;::T:::: Date received
Parti

$

h('?' &) ‘FMV tur‘:itimatd) )
from Dascription of noncash proparty given (See Instructions) Date recaived
Part |

$

No ) @ (d)
from Description of noncash property given g:z ::r ‘;um; Date received
Part| ' -

§

(&) {c)

Na. ®) EMV (or estimate) 0
fram Dascription of noncash property given (Ses Insiructions) Date recelved
Part |

$ I I e oo S
623483 10-18-18 ‘Sohedulo B {Form 890, B90-EZ, or B80-PF) (2016)

9440419 757979 697301

24

2016.05070 KENTUCKY
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Page 4
mployer identification number

61-6036654
{ [LE:

Schedule B {Form 990, 980-EZ, or 880-PF} (2018)
ama of organization

.....

UCKY SHARESPEARE, INC.
t:0l.:  Exciusively rellgious, charitalls, 61c., CanLIDULIONS 1D Grganications descrbad In A JET(C)(7), (9), &
e the year from any ens santributor. Complsta columns {a)through (e) and the following litg entry. For ergmistiona
complating Part I, enter tha otal of sxclusively religlous, cherltebis, &to., contributions of $1,000 or kaus for the year. (Enter thls info. 062) 4

Uss duplicate of Part lil If additional ]
() No.
g:r'g'l {b} Purpose of giit {c} Use of gift {d) Description of how giftis held
(o) Transfer of gift
Transferec’a name, addreas, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No. .
P‘r:r't"l {b) Purpose of gift . fc) Usa of gift (d) Description of how gift ia held
{a) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s namse, eddress, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to tranaferee
(a) No.
g:r'ﬁ (b} Purpose of gift " {c}Use of giit {d) Description of how gift Is held
- () Transter of gift .
Trensferee's name, address, and Z1IP + 4 Reletionship of transferor to transferce
aj Mo. K : S
g:r't“l (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
{o) Trensfer of gift
Transferea’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 - _.Relationship of ransferor to transferse =~
823464 10-18-18 2 Schedule B (Form 990, 930-EZ, or 880-PF) (2018)
5
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SCHEDULE D Suppiemental Financial Statements °§"ﬁ‘f‘|’§"
[+ izatip n
{Form 820) Pt R Ao o the organiza 11'&,’?1'2',"1’?3', v iaaor 1b.
Department of tha Treasury P Attach to Fi
viform990. Ll T
Name of the crganization Employer Idenﬂﬂcaﬂon numhar
KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. 61-6036654

nds or Other Simliar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the

Organizations Maintaining

organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, ine 6. -
(a} Donor advised funds (b} Funds and other accounts

i Totalnumberatendofyear . .. .. e
2 Aggregats valus of contrbutions to {dluring yean ...
3 Agyregate value of grants from {during year)
4 Aggregate velueatendofyear
§ Did the crganization Infarm all donors and donor advlaors in writing that the assets held In donor edvised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exGRISIVG l6gal COMIOI? ... ..........coomemrsroesrr Cves [lwe
8 Did the arpanization Inform ail grantees, donore, and donor advisora In writing that grant funds can be usad only

for charitable purposas and not for the beneflt of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other pupose confarring

L D Yog E.:' ]

saments. cornpleta Ifthe organhaﬂon answamd "Yes on Form BBO. Part IV Ilna 7

1 Purposels) of congervation easements held by the organization (check all that app!y).
Preservation of iand for public use (e.g., recreation or edycation) ] Preservation ofa hbtoﬂcaﬂy Important land area
L_J Preservation of g certified historic sfructure

C_1 Protection of natural habitat
Presarvation of open space
2. Completa lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservetion cantribution in the form of a conservation easement on tha last
day of the tax year, ' i Held at the End of the Tax Yaar

a Total number of conservation easements | S
b Total acreage restricted by conservation eassments

¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic strucmra Included In (a) .
d Number of conservation easaments inciuded In (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and noton a hlstonc siruature

istod in the NEtional RegiBier ................c..ccccecerricenmsiversesrerssssemsssesmssemsens s sesseassses st ssssenness | 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modifled, transferred, refeased, extinguished, or terminatsd by the organlzaﬁon during the tax
year
4  Number of states wiere property subject to conservation easement I3 located -
& Does the organization have g writtan policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handiing of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements i holds? .. I:l Yas D No
8 Staff and valuntesr hours devoted to monitoring, Inspacting, handling of vnolabona. and enforning cunsarvation aasemenm during the year
>
7 Amount of expenses incurred In monitoring, Inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements durlng the year
>4
8 Does each conservation easement reported on fine 2(d) above sutisfy the requirements of ssction 170(h)4)B)H o
BNG S8HON TZO(MANBNINT ........ccececoeeiers s sresee et e sssrs st stee e [lves [Tlno
9 in Part Xil}, describa how the organization reports conservation easements in lts revenue and expense statement, and balanoe sheet, and

lm:klde, it appﬁcabls the text of the footnots to the organization’s financlal statermants that describes the organization’s accounting for

Compiete If the organfzation answered "Yes" an Form 880, Part N, fine 8.

1a If the organization elacted, as permitted under SFAS 116 {ARC 9568), not to report In Its revonus statement and balance shest works of art,
historical tragsures, or other similar assets held for pubtic exhibition, education, or research In furtherance of public service, provide, in Part Xiil,

metextéfmefnotnote'to its financial stetements that describes these items.
If the organkzation elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 858), to report In its revenue statement and balance shest works of ant, historical

b h
treasures, or other similer assets held for public exhibition, education, or ressarch In furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

{i) Revenue included on Form 880, Part VIfi, Ine 1 "

(i) Assets Included in FOM B0, PAMEX ... .....oocccmuseererressecssssmsssssssssessssssssseecssessesorsssrassessssses —
2  Ifthe organkzation received or held works of art, historlcal treasures, or other simitar assets for financial galn, provide .

the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 118 (ASGC 958} relating to these items: :

& Revanue inciuded on Form 880, Part VUL NG 1 ... . ___._......commmmmesmmeessssssserssmssnmosssssemmeeeenees >3 :

b_Asssts Included in Form 890, PartX ... a5 ] :

LHA For Paperwork Raduction Act Notics, see the Instructions for z-'orm 990 Bchedule D (Form 800) 2016 '
632081 DB-29-15 i
26 |
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Schedule D (Form 990} 2018 KENTUCKY SHARESPEARE, INC. 61-6036654
; Organizations Maintalning Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Asse g
38 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the foliowing that are a significant use of its colleption ems

{chack all that appiy):
a L:i Public exhibitfon d L_J Loan or exchangs programs
b [ scholarly research . Other

.1 D Presetvation for future generations
4  Provide a deacription of the organization’s collections and oxplain haw they further the organization's exempt purposs i Part XIil.
& During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasurss, or other similar assets
o be sold to ralss funds rather then 1o be malntained as part of the omanization’s coflection? ... ... | lves [ INo
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 880, Fart IV, line 9, ar
reported an amount on Form 880, Part X, line 21,
14 I8 the organization an agers, trustas, custodian or other Intermcdiary for contributions or other assets not incluced
— Yea D No

on Form il S

IV,

Amount
S BoginnNgBBIANGe | ... oot e e
d Additions during the year | 1d
e Dlsbrlbutlons during the yeer 18
¥ Endingbalance | i
2& Did the omanlzation Includa an amcunt on Fr:.rm 990 Part x l!ne 21 for escmw or oustodial aooount llablllty? _______________ Lives L _INe

lain the arran nt in Part Xill. k hera if the explanation has been provided on Part Xl T
ndowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 10,
| {a) Curvent year {b) Prior year | (e} Tero years back | (d) Thras years back | (e) Four vears back

b If "Yes =

1a Béglnning of year balance
b Contributions ... -
¢ Nat investment eemings, geins, end iosses
d
°

Grants orscholarships
Other expenditures for facliities
and Brograms ... ..o

g
2
2
§

2  Proviie the estimated percentage of the current year end bajance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
& Board designated or quastendowment P 5%
b Permanent endowment p- % .
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment > %

The percertages on iinee 2a, 2b, and 26 should equal 100%.
3a Are thera endowment funde not in the posseasion of the crganization that are heid and administerad for the crganizatian

l_:y:
3afli)

) related wganlzatbns
b |

Yes | Mo

Complete If the orgsnlzaﬂonanswered "Yas" on Form 880, Part IV, fine 11a. S8se Form 890, Part X, fine 10.
Dascription of property {a) Cost or other {b) Cost cr other {c) Accumulated (d) Book value

basts {investment) basls (othed}

18 Land et

516,717, 332,280, 192,458,
374,992, 306, 794. 88,268,

Totel. Add ines 1a threugh 1s. (Column (c) must equal Form 598, Part X, colormn (), e 10) > 560,700,
’ Schadule D (Form $90) 2018

B32062 08-20-18
27
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61-6036654 page3

Schadule D 30) 2018 KENTUCKY SHARESPEARE, INC.
i Investments Other Securities.
Gomplste if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, Ine 11b. See Form 880, Part X, ine 12,
{a} Description of security or ca18g0ry gnaiuding name of escurlty) (b) Book velue {¢) Method of valustion: Cost or end-of-year mariest value

{1} Financlal derivatives ...~
{2} Closoly-held equity interssts | |
{3} Other

Complete if the ization anawered "Yag" on Fonm 880, Part IV, fine 11c. See Form 880, Part X, line 13.
{a) Description of investment _ - {b} Book value (<) Mathod of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

Complets if the organization answerad "Yes"  on Form 820, Part IV, Ine 111d. Sea Form 880, Part X, line 18.
(a) Description (b) Book value

i
Gomplel:e if the onganizaﬂon answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, ins 11e or 111. 8ee Form 620, Palt)(, line 25
1. () Deacription of lizbliity {b) Book value N R e
(1}__Federal income taxes
—@
i3
(=]
5
5]
(U]
) _
(] ’.
Total. (Column (k) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (8) ine 26) . . : 5
2. Liability for unoertaln 1ax positions. In Part Xill, provide the text of the faotnote ta the organization's fhsnoial statements that reports the
izatlon's for uncartain tax positions under FiN 48 740). Check hers if the text of the fosinote has been ided In Part Xl (X}
Schedule D (Form 990) 2016
32053 0B-28-78
28
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Schedule D {Form 880) 2015 KENTUCKY SHARESPEARE, INC. 61-6036654 pPage4d
Part XI] Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements WHh Revenue per Return.

Cornplete i the organlzaﬁon answered "Yas" on Form 890, Part 1V, line 12a.

1 Total revenus, gains, and other support per audhted financlal statements ... . . ... ..o 1 1,032,609.
2 Amounts inchided on fine 1 but not on Form 890, Part VU, line 12; o
8 Netunreatized galns (osses)oninvestments . | 29
b Donated services and use of faciitfes - . . 2b
o Recoveres of DHOrYeargrants e 20
0 Addlines ZEIIOUGN2A s sty eraaes semes eena s et neesntrenan 22,964.
3 SUbUECINe RO OMANG 1 oottt 1,009,645,
4 Amounts inciuded on Form 290, Part VIl line 12, but not on line 1: '
a Investment expenses not Included on Form 990, Part Viil, ine7b . | 4a
b Other(DescribelnPartXill) . . e eeesmeer oo [
¢ Addlinesdaendab . 0
Total revenue. Add lines 8 and 4c. (This must equel Form 990, Part 1, line 12) . 5 | 1,009,645,
Complste if the organization answered “Yea" on Form 990, Part iV, ine 12a.
1 Total expenses and loases per aUditsd fINANCla] SIEBMENS _.....:............cccmu.r.lueesresrssemsnsmssrsssecrrerrnrern — 1,053,546,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but net on Form 890, Part IX, line 25: ) '
a Donated servicesanduseoffagiMles . N
b Prioryear adiUSIents . . . et
€ OMMBIIIBEES ..\ oo seees e s oeeeeoee oo e esesoses oeseessseeeeetessen e s
d Other (Deseribe INPArtXILY ..o seeverse e esseeeeeeeeesesessemeesrens
8 Addines2athraugh 0 ...t ere s e 22,964.
3 Subtract Ine 2e fom line 1 1,030,582,
4 Amounts Included on Form 990 Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1: S
a8 [nvegtment expenses not Included on Form 880, Part Vill, kne?b . .. ...
b Other (Describe In PartXIN) ...ttt s s ersssesannann
© AGANNGBASANAAD oo es e s ee o ep et s 0.
_ S N 1,030,582,

Providetha descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 8; Part i, lines 1& and 4; Part IV, Anee 1k ankd 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, iina 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part X\, lines 2d and 4b. Also complate this part to provide any additional Information.

PART X, LINE 2:
THE ORGANIZATION IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL INCOME TAXES AS A

NOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATION AS DESCRIBED UNDER SECTION 501(C)(3) OF THE
THE ORCANIZATION FILES AN INFORMATIONAL TAX RETURN

INTERNAL REVENUE CODE.
IN THE U.S. FEDERAL JURISDICTION.

AS OF AUGUST 31, 2017, AND 2016, THE ORGANIZATION DID NOT HAVE ANY ACCRUED

INTEREST OR PENALTIES RELATED TO INCOME TAX LIABILITIES, AND NC INTEREST

OR PENALTIES HAVE BEEN CHARGED TO OPERATIONS FOR THE YEARS THEN ENDED.

PART XII AND XIII, LINE 2D:

DIRECT EXPENSES INCLUDED IN SPECIAL EVENT EXPENSE ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

632054 (8-29-16 29 Schedule D (Form 290) 2016
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XENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.
Alll | Supplemental Information fcontinusd)

61-6036654 pages

WHICH ARE INCLUDED IN FUNDRAISING EVENT NET INCOME ON FORM 93%0,

Schedule D (Form 980) 2018
632085 08-28-18
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SCHEDULE G . OMB No. 1645-0047
(Form 960 or 690-EZ) Supplemental Information Regarding Fundreising or Gaming Activities
: compleh it the organization answered “Yes® on Form 090, Part IV, iine 17, 18, or 18, or if the 20 IE
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a, ;

D s Ty - b Attach to Form 990 or Form SBD-EZ . i 3.;? ; h““ :5_.-'.‘
XD QILEDOYT SenadiEs & [Form O B 3 . yae e b Jrs.goviformag0. —-—-h:-—-
Name of the organization [Employer identification number

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. 61-6036654

Fundralsing Activities. complete if the organization answered *Yes" on Form 890, Part 1V, fine 17, Form 890-EZ filers-are not
required to complete this part,

1 indicate whether the organization ralsed funds through any of the following activities. Check sll that epply.

a [ Man solicitations e [__] sollottation of non-govemment granta
b [__] intemet and emaf solicitations £ C_] Sollcitation of government grants
& [ Phone solitations (1 speoial fundeatsing svents

d f::f In-person sollcitetions
2 a Did the arganization have a written or oral agresment with any individual (including officars, diractors, trustees, or
key employees listed in Form §90, Part Vil) or entity In connection with professional fundralsing services? Clves Tl
b if "Yee," fiet the 10 highest paid individuals or entities {fundraisers) pursuant o agreemenits under which the fundralger is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

{1) Name and address of Inchidusi W Actty _ﬁ?gﬂy 1) Gross racelpts | t or rexained oy & o romaned o)
’ fundraiser Zation
or entity {fundrafser)  *|oonioutane? from activity fisted in col. {I) organ
[Yes ] o '
Total .. I o )
3 List all states In whlch tha organ!mﬁon ls reglatared urlfcensed to scliuit contrlbuﬂons or has been notified it Is exempt from ragiatration
or licenaing.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Neotics, eee the instructions far Form 830 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 920 or 680-EZ} 2016

832081 09-12-16
31
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990£2) 2018 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. 61-6036654 page2
Fartil | Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization anzwered *Yes* on Form £90, Part iV, fina 18, or reported more than $15,000
. of fundreising event contributions and gross income on Form 890-EZ, iines 1 and 65, List events with gross recelpts greater than $5,000.

{a) Everst #1 {b) Event #2 (o) OI:W events () Total events
_— ONE {add oo, (a) through

. fvent typa) Eventpa Rotal numba okt

£|1 ossrospte | 18,680, 18,640,
2 less:Contributions 6,016. 6,016,

|8 Grossincome{iine 1 mnuslne2) ... 12,624. 12,624.
4 Cashprizes . . . . . ... . . . :
G Noncashprizes :

g 8 Rentfaciitycosts reereeiestaneenrren g

§ 7 Foadandbeverages ... .. ... 12,624, 12,624,
8 Enteralment ... R 1,500, 1,300,
8 Otherdirectexpenses 358, 3__55.
10 D!ractexpensesummarv Add Hres 4 Hvough B In GOk () ..o > 14,482,

mary. Subiract iine 16 from line 3, column (d) ... > <1,858.>

« am rlg Comiplete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 680, Part I‘V ine 19. or raported more than

" $15,000 on Form 800-E7, line 8a. .
E @Bgo |yl oessvtinga | () Otergaming | foe aming dd
—i1 Gross £ " —
2 2 Cash prizes
g 8 Noncashprizes . ...
g 4 Rentfachitycosts | . ...
5 Otherdirectexpenses _................. .
! ves 9% |L_ ves % [L_] ves
& vounteerlabor .. . |[["Twe Elne [ o

T Direct expense summary, Add lines 2 through S Inealumn (d) . ..omido

el 8._Net gaming income summary. Subtract ine 7 from ine 1, oobumin (d) oo N

@ Enter the state(s) in which the arganization conducts gaming activities: .
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming sctivities in each of these Setes? . ... L lves [ Jno
b If "No," explain:

10a Werg any of the organization's gaming Bcenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax L L L lves [_Ito
b If *Yes," explain: N .

632082 09-12-16 Schedule G (Form 990 or 800-EZ) 2016
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Schedulp G {Form 890 or 990-£2) 2016 KENTUCKY SHARESPEARE, INC. 61-6036654 P?s
11 Doss the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers?__ o L] Yes No

12 Is the arganization a grantor, bensficiary or trustee of a trust, ora mambar of a partnershfp or othar antity formed
o adminlsier chasitable gaming? __ e e 1 Yos [ N0

13 Indigate the percentage of gaming acﬂvfty oonducted h
a The organization’s facllity OSSOSO I . %
13b %

b An outside facility |
14 Enter the name and address ofiha parson who prepares tha organlzatinn s gamhglspeclalmnts books and reoords

b

Name P>

Address
15a Does the crganization have a conract with a third party from whom the crganization recefves gaming revenue? ...

b If "Yes,” enter the amount of gaming revenus received by the crganization P § and the amount
of gaming revenus retalned by the third party > $

¢ If "Yas," onter nams and address of the third party:

Name b

Address P

16 Gaming manager Information:

Mama P

Gaming manager compensation P §

Description of services provided P

(1 birectorfofficer ] Employse | Independant contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
& I the organization required under atate law to make charitable distributlons from the gaming proceeds to
o D _Yes E:' No

retain the state garming licenes? | .
b Enter the amaunt of distributions raqulmd under stata Iaw to be dlstributed to other exempt organlzatfona or spant in the

. 15¢, 16, and 17b, a8 spplicabls. Also provide any additional lnfonnatlun. Soe instructions
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ |—anas —
(Form 990 ar 880-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific quastions on 20 16
Form 280 or 880-EZ or to provide any additional information. e e
Depestment of the Tressuy P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. 4 Fﬂenm?ﬂﬁﬁ‘ :
Interat Revenus Servics D {Fg 880 or 880 1 aid its insbructions i 8 L ov/ferm990. PR 'éﬂbn""-" e
Name of the organization Employer identification number
KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. 61-6036654

FORM 950, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:
FORM 990 IS REVIEWED BY MANAGEMENT AND AGREED TO AUDITED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS PRIOR TO FILING. THE BOARD IS PROVIDED ACCESY TO THE FORM 990

UPON FILING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A:
'THE PRODUCING ARTISTIC DIRECTOR'S COMPENSATION IS PER AN EMPLOYMENT

AGREEMENT APPROVED BY TEE BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: |
THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION AND BYLAWS AVAILABLE

UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C:
THE ORGANIZATION'S BOARD OF DIRECTORS ASSUMES RESPONSIBILITY FOR .THE

SELECTION OF THE INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS AND OVERSIGHT OF THE AUDIT OF

THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

LMA For Paparwork Recuction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form €90 or 920-EZ. Schedule O {Form 820 or B0-EZ) (2018)
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RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

OF

THE KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC.
A NOT FOR PROFIT CORPORATION

kERNR

Pursuant to the provisions of KRS 273 et seq., the undersigned persons
do hereby certify that the above corporation has restated its Articles of
Tncorporation,

The foregoing articles are accurate, supersede_ any previous articles, and
were adopted by & majority vote of the Board of Directors.

The undersigned further certifies that Articles I, II, III, IV, V, VI, and
VII are amended articles and that except for these amendments, these Restated
Articles of Incorporation set forth without change corresponding provisions -of the
Articles and that they supersede said Articles of Incorporation as amended:

ARTICLE I

The name of the corporation will be: KeMucky _Shakespeare Festival , Inc.,

and shall do business asKentucky Shakespeare Festival. The corporation was .

previously listed as The Committee for Shakespeare in Central Park, Inc.



ARTY I1

The. principal office -of the corporation will be at 1114 S. Third St.,
Louisville, Kentucky 40208.

ARTICLE T

The agent for service of process upon the corporation will be Curt L.
Tofteland, whose mailing address is the principal office of the corporation above,

ARTICLEIV

The purpose of the corporation will be to foster, aid, and encourage the
production of the plays of William Shakespeare for the educational values to be
derived thereof by young and old alike from viewing or participating in the -
staging and interpretation of this great and continuing contribution to our culture.
The corporation is organized for any lawful purpose and is irrevocably dedicated
and operating exclusively for non-profit purposes.

The corporation is further organized and operated exclusively under ‘the
provisions of Section 501 (C) (3 ) of the Internal Revenue Code and is
organized and operated exclusively for any religious, charitable, scientific testing for
public .safety, literary or educational purposes, The organization is expressly
prohibited from devoting more than an insubstantiél pal:; of its activities in an
attempt to influence legislation, directly or indirectly participating in any political
campaign on behalf of, or in opposition to any candidate for public office, or
-having objectives and engaging in activities which characterize it as an “action”

organization,



Further, the organization is not a foundation, etc., pursuant to Section 509

(a) of the Internal Revenue Code.
ARTICIL.

In the event of dissolution of the Corporation, the Board of Directors
shall, after paying or making provision for the payment of all liabilitiés of the
Corporation, dispose of all assets of the Corporation exclusively for the purposes
of the Corporation, in such manner, or to such organizations organized and
operated exclusively for. charitable or educational purposes as shall at the time
qualify as an exempt organization under Section 501 (c¢) (3) of the Internal
Revenue Code { or corresponding provisions of any later Federal tax laws ), as the
Board of Directors shall determine,

The remaining assets, if any, shall be disposed of by the Circuit Court of
the County in which the principal office for the Corporation is then located,
exclusively for such purposes or to such organizations as said Court shall
determine are organized and operated exclusively for such purposes.

TICLE V1
The duration of the life of the corporation shall be perpetual or until

terminate by its own action,

ARTICLE VII
No Director of the corporation shall be fiable for monetary damages for

breach of his or her duty as a Director except in the manner provided under KRS

273.248.



The above Restated Articles of Incorporation were adopted by resolution of
the Board of Directors and subnﬁttéd to a vote of the Directors at a special
meeting. A written notice of which setting forth the proposed amendments’ was
given to the Directors and that the above amendments were approved by a
majority of the membership.

ARTICLE VIII

The corporation shall be governed by its By-laws.

STUAKT E. AL ER, IO
CO- CHAIR STRATEGIC PLANNING
KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FEST.
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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DMIO

DEMING MALOME
LIVESAY & OSTROH

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors
Kentucky Shakespeare, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Kentucky Shakespeare, Inc. (a not-
for-profit organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of August 31,
2017 and 2016, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for
the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

1
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Kentucky Shakespeare, Inc. as of August 31, 2017 and 2016, and the

changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

00.6-@3, 27%,0%«.«/ § Qefutf

Louisville, Kentucky
March 29, 2018



KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

August 31, 2017 and 2016
Assets 2017 2016
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 11,720 § 201
Grants receivable 123,887 131,732
Other receivables 4,331 4,217
Prepaid expenses 4,493 1,545
Total current assets 144,431 137,695
Property and Equipment
Leasehold improvements 516,717 496,551
Vehicles 37,472 37,472
Equipment 235,240 207,283
Furniture and fixtures 2,280 2,280
791,709 743,586
Less accumulated depreciation 528,983 485,398
262,726 258,188

See Notes to Financial Statements.



Liabilities and Net Assets
Current Liabilities
Current maturities of capital leases
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses

Total current liabilities

Net Assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

2017 2016
$ 2,002
$ 84,635 46,759
129,769 133,432
214,404 182,193
130,483 189,440
62,270 24,250
192,753 213,690
$ 407,157 § 395,883




KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
Years Ended August 31,2017 and 2016

2017
Temporarily
Unrestricted  Restricted Total
Revenues and Other Support
Grants $ 140,239 § 205,437 $ 345,676
Contributions 152,449 21,700 174,149
Gifts in-kind 18,832 18,832
Education programs 324,866 324,866
Productions 135,349 135,349
Special events (net of cost of direct benefits to
donors of $12,624 in 2017 and $6,069 in 2016) 8,202 8,202
Other income 25,535 25,535
805,472 227,137 1,032,609
Net assets released from restrictions 189,117 (189,117)
Total revenues and other support 094,589 38,020 1,032,609
Expenses
Program services 850,066 850,066
Management and general 151,495 151,495
Fund-raising 51,985 51,985
Total expenses 1,053,546 1,053,546
Net (decrease) increase in total net assets (58,957) 38,020 (20,937)
Net assets, beginning of year 189,440 24,250 213,690
Net assets, end of year $ 130483 $ 62270 §$ 192,753

See Notes to Financial Statements.



2016

Temporarily
Unrestricted  Restricted Total

$ 92498 § 190,290 § 282,788

140,216 12,926 153,142
17,832 17,832
291,017 291,017
120,360 120,360
7,866 7,866
13,779 13,779

683,568 203,216 886,784
218,785 (218,785)

002,353 (15,569) 886,784
714,742 714,742
137,760 137,760

53,675 53,675
906,177 906,177

(3,824  (15,569)  (19,393)

193,264 39,819 233,083

$ 189,440 $ 24250 § 213,690




KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
Years Ended August 31,2017 and 2016

2017
Total
Program  Management Fund-
Productions  Education Services and General _Raising Total

Salaries $ 45342 $168,239 $ 213,581 $ 54,051 $ 34,678 § 302,310
Actors contracts 200,829 200,829 200,829
Production expense 132,475 132,475 132,475
Education contract labor 71,986 71,986 71,986
Rent 13,703 15,265 28,968 15,265 225 44,458
Payroll taxes 5,544 20,569 26,113 6,609 4,240 36,962
Advertising 16,168 8,407 24,575 2,580 417 27,572
Employec benefits 3,849 14,282 18,131 4,588 2,944 23,663
Insurance 16,304 4,658 20,962 2,329 23,291
Travel 53 17,772 17,825 3,593 21,418
Merchandise and concessions 21,068 21,068 21,068
Equipment rental and expense 11,623 2,644 14,267 711 14,978
Professional fees 36,799 36,799
Housing 3,549 5,879 9,428 9,428
Bank charges 8,443 8,443
Office supplies 3,686 4208 7,894
Education expense 6,182 6,182 6,182
Interest expense 5,626 5,626
Development 5,131 3,131
Dues and subscriptions 3,393 3,393
Telephone 142 2,128 2,270 426 142 2,838
Miscellanecus expense 1,217 1,217
Conference expense

Payroll tax penalties

Meals and entertainment

Total expenses before depreciation 470,649 338,011 808,660 149,316 51,985 1,009,961
Depreciation 34,868 6,538 41,406 2,179 43,585

Total

$ 505517 $344549 § 850,066 $ 151495 § 51,985 § 1,053,546

See Notes to Financial Statements.



2016
Total
Program  Management Fund-
Productions  Education Services  and General Raising _ Total

$ 57952 $ 122,079 $ 180,031 $ 52,133 § 33910 § 266,074

186,363 186,363 186,363
70,478 70,478 70,478
45,630 45,630 45,630

11,689 14,174 25,863 14,175 225 40,263
5,554 16,200 21,754 4973 3,228 29,955
28,324 8,637 36,961 300 307 37,568
3,787 11,045 14,832 3,391 2,201 20,424
13,536 3,868 17,404 1,934 19,338
166 17,119 17,285 8,585 25,870
21,380 21,380 21,380
13,533 1,791 15,324 641 15,965
6,525 6,525

4,420 2,210 6,630 6,630
4319 4,819

5,925 3,067 8,992

5,428 5,428 5,428

4,868 4,868

10,604 10,604

8,309 8,309

134 2,001 2,135 400 133 2,668
5,603 5,603

6,323 6,323

3,227 3,227

3,143 3,143

417316 250,182 667,498 135,274 53,675 856,447
39,784 7,460 47,244 2,486 49,730

§ 457,100 § 257,642 $ 714,742 $ 137,760 §$ 53,675 § 906,177




KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended August 31,2017 and 2016

2017 2016

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Cash received from grants and contributions $ 527,556 $ 404,884

Cash received from productions, education and other sources 508,366 439,091

Cash paid to suppliers and employees (982,782)  (792,706)

Interest paid (5,626) (4,868)

Net cash provided by operating activities 47,514 46,401

Cash Flows Used in Investing Activities

Expenditures for property and equipment (33,993) (52,632)
Cash Flows Used in Financing Activities

Principal payments under capital leases (2,002) (4,529)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 11,519 (10,760)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 201 10,961
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 11,720 3§ 201

See Notes to Financial Statements.



2017 2016

Reconciliation of Net Decrease in Total Net Assets
to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Net decrease in total net assets $ (20937) $ (19,393)

Adjustments to reconcile net decrease in total net
assets to net cash provided by operating activities: -

Depreciation 43,585 49,730
Change in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in:
Grants receivable 7,845 (28,804)
Other receivables (114) (2,242)
Prepaid expenses (2,948) 2,066
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable 23,746 38,760
Accrued expenses (3,663) 6,284
Net cash provided by operating activities $§ 47514 § 46,401

Supplemental Schedule of Non-Cash Investing Activities

Purchases of property and equipment in accounts payable $ 15239 § 1,109




KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of operations:

Kentucky Shakespeare, Inc. (Organization), previously known as The Kentucky
Shakespeare Festival, Inc. (name change effective November 17, 2015) is a not-for-
profit organization which locally produces plays by William Shakespeare that are
performed free to the public at Central Park’s C. Douglas Ramey Amphitheater in
Louisville, Kentucky. The stage and seating at the amphitheater are the property of
the Organization, and the land is the property of Louisville Metro Parks. The plays
are performed during the summer months using professional actors, summer interns,
and high school apprentices. The plays are also performed in various schools,
community centers, corporations, prisons and juvenile centers in Kentucky and
surrounding states, Through the Education Outreach Program, the Organization
provides theater classes for children and adults, workshops in performing arts, and
cultural opportunities to introduce children in Kentucky and the surrounding states
to theater.

Summary of significant accounting policies:

This summary of significant accounting policies of the Organization is presented to
assist in understanding the Organization’s financial statements. The financial
statements and notes are representations of the Organization’s management who is
responsible for the integrity and objectivity of the financial statements. These
accounting policies conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America and have been consistently applied in the preparation of
the financial statements.

Basis of presentation:

The accompanying financial statements of the Organization have been prepared on
the accrual basis of accounting. The Organization is required to report information
regarding its financial position and activities according to the three classes of net
assets: unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and permanently restricted.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Use of estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents:

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Organization considers only
undesignated cash and investments with original maturities of three months or less
to be cash and cash equivalents.

Grants receivable:

The valuation of grants receivable is based upon historical experience and
management’s evaluation of the current status of receivables, Receivables are
considered uncollectible if payment is not received in accordance with the
contractual terms. The allowance account is maintained equal to the estimated
uncollectible portion of receivables. It is the Organization’s policy to charge off
uncollectible receivables to the allowance account when management determines
they will not be collected. As of August 31, 2017 and 2016, there is no allowance
recorded as balances are considered fully collectible.

Property, equipment and depreciation:

Property and equipment are recorded at cost, if purchased, or fair market value as
of the date of donation, if donated. The Organization’s policy is to capitalize asset
purchases in excess of $700. Depreciation of property and equipment is computed
on the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives:

Leasehold improvements 5-31 years
Vehicles 5 years
Equipment 5-10 years
Furniture and fixtures 5 years



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Contributions:

Contributions received that are designated for future periods or restricted by the
donor for specific purposes are reported as temporarily restricted. When a
temporary restriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to
unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets
released from restrictions.

Donations other than cash are recorded at their fair market value as of the date of
the donation. Donated services must meet the specific expertise requirements and
would normally have been purchased before they are recorded. Donations of
long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be
used and donations of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived
assets are reported as temporarily restricted support. Absent explicit donor
stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be maintained, the
Organization reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or
acquired long-lived assets are placed in service.

A portion of the rent expense for the administrative office building was donated.
The in-kind rent is included in the financial statements as gifts in-kind and rent
expense of $17,832 for each of the years ended August 31, 2017 and 2016.

Advertising:

The Organization’s policy is to expense advertising costs as the costs are incurred.
Advertising cost for the years ended August 31, 2017 and 2016 was $27,572 and
$37,568, respectively.

Income taxes:

The Organization is exempt from federal, state and local income taxes as a not-for-
profit organization as described under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code. The Organization files an informational tax return in the U.S. federal
jurisdiction.

As of August 31, 2017, and 2016, the Organization did not have any accrued
interest or penalties related to income tax liabilities, and no interest or penalties
have been charged to operations for the years then ended.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Subsequent events:

Subsequent events have been evaluated through March 29, 2018, which is the date
the financial statements were available to be issued.

Newly issued standards not yet effective:

The Financial Accounting Standards Board has issued accounting standard No.
2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, concerning the accounting for
revenue recognition effective for years beginning after December 31, 2018; No.
2016-02, Leases, concerning the accounting for leases effective for years
beginning after December 15, 2019; and No. 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities:
Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities effective for years
beginning after December 15, 2017. The Organization is evaluating the impact
that adoption of these standards will have on future financial position and results
of operations.

Note2. Grants Receivable

Grants receivable are due within one year and consist of the following as of August 31,

2017 and 2016:
2017 2016
Fund for the Arts _ $ 75,387 $ 83,332
Kentucky Tourism, Arts and Heritage Cabinet 1 19,500
National Endowment for the Arts 20,000
Louisville/Jefferson County Metro Government 28.500 28,900
Total grants receivable $123.887  §$131,732
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Note 3.

Note 4.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Changes in Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Changes in temporarily restricted net assets for the years ended August 31, 2017 and
2016 were as follows:

Balance Contributions  Released from Balance

Purpose 8-31-16 and Grants Restrictions 8-31-17
Property and equipment $ 5,350 $ 43,668 $ (45,385) $ 3,633
Programs 18,900 160,719 {120,982) 58,637
Marketing and promotion 19,500 (19,500)

Scholarships 3.250 {3.250)

$24250  $227037 S(1R.1ID)  §62270

Balance Contributions  Released from Balance

Purpose 8-31-15 and Grants Restrictions 8-31-16
Property and equipment $ 5,350 $ 5,350
Programs $25,000 145,790 $(151,890) 18,900
Visits to Shakespeare Festivals 1,519 {1,519)

Salaries 13,300 (13,300)
Marketing and promotion 39,500 (39,500)
Travel to Stratford 10,000 (10,000)
Scholarships - —2.576 __{2.576) —

$39.819 $203.216 $(218,785) $24,25Q

As of August 31, 2017, the total temporarily restricted net assets of $62,270 were in
excess of the total available restricted grants receivable and cash of $43,720 by
$18,550. The Organization plans to replenish the funds out of operations during the
next fiscal year. The Organization anticipates that the donors will not require the
contributions to be returned to the donors, and accordingly, no provision has been
made for any liabilities that might arise from this noncompliance.

Employee Benefit Plan

Effective September 1, 2015, the Organization adopted a 401(k) Profit Sharing Plan
covering all eligible employees. Employees may contribute an amount of their gross
pay subject to certain limitations, and are eligible to receive employer discretionary
matching contributions each year. For the years ended August 31, 2017 and 2016, the
Organization elected to make a matching contribution equal to 100% of the first 5% of
compensation contributed by an employee. The organization contributed $1,838 and
$1,962 to the plan for the years ended August 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively.
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Note 5.

Note 6.

Note 7.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Concentrations and Contingencies

The Organization receives a significant portion of its revenues from Fund for the Arts.
Revenues from Fund for the Arts represented 11% and 13% of net revenues during the
years ended August 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively. The receivable due from Fund for
the Arts as of August 31, 2017 and 2016 was $75,387 and $83,332, respectively.
Changes in the future allocation of funding from this donor could have a significant
impact on the Organization’s operations.

The Organization was a defendant in a lawsuit filed by a former employee for breach
of contract. The suit was settled during the year ended August 31, 2017, in accordance
with the terms of the Settlement and Release Agreement.

Operating Lease

The Organization leases office and storage space under operating leases with month-
to-month lease terms. Total rent expense under the leases for the years ended June 30,
2017 and 2016 was of $35,805 and $33,835, respectively.

Operations

As of August 31, 2017, the Organization's current liabilities exceeded its current assets
by $69,973. This factor creates uncertainty about the Organization’s ability to continue
as a going concern. The Organization is working to pay off debts, reduce expenses, and
obtain additional grant funding. During the year ended August 31, 2014, the
Organization entered into an agreement with the Internal Revenue Service to repay
outstanding payroll taxes from a previous administration of approximately $103,000
by making $350 monthly payments. The Organization is also monitoring cash flow
weekly to meet current cash flow needs. The budget is being monitored to ensure
expenses are in line with revenues. The current and budgeted cash flow will be utilized
to support operations through the year ending August 31, 2018.
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